
 
 

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

602 E. HUNTINGTON DRIVE, SUITE B, MONROVIA, CA 91016 

6:30 P.M. – FEBRUARY 2, 2016 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

2. ROLL CALL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA [1] 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Anyone wishing to discuss items should do so now.  The Board of Directors may allow additional 

input during the meeting.  A three-minute time limit on remarks is requested. 

 

5. MINUTES - Approval of minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held on 

January 19, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. [1] 

 

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS [2] 

 

(a) Government Affairs and Community Outreach (Director Fellow, Chair – Director Chavez) 
(Minutes of meeting held on January 14, 2016 enclosed.) 

 

(b) Water Policy (Director Touhey, Chair – Director Treviño) 
(Minutes of meeting held on January 27, 2016 to be distributed at meeting.) 

 

(c) Administration and Finance (Director Urias, Chair – Director Fellow) 
(Minutes of meeting held on January 28, 2016 to be distributed at meeting.) 

 

7. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR [1] 

 

8. CONSENT CALENDAR [1] 

 

(a) Approve List of Demands. 

 

(b) Financial Reports – December 2016. 

 

1. Financial Statements. 

2. Quarterly Report on District Investments. 

3. Director’s Public Outreach. 

 

(c) Adopt Resolution No. 2-16-562, endorsing WaterSMART: Water and Energy 

Efficiency Grant for 2016. 

 

(d) Adopt Resolution No. 2-16-563, supporting West Basin Municipal Water District’s 

Desalination Project. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

9. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS [1] 
 

(a) Approval of 2015-16 Water Education Grant Program Applications. (Staff memorandum 

enclosed.) 

 
Recommendation 

 

The Water Policy Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve nine (9) Water 

Education Grant applications with a total amount of $9,000. 

 

10. INFORMATION ITEMS (These items are for the information of the Board of Directors and require 

 no action) [2] 
 

(a) Press Releases. 

 

(b) Newspaper Articles. 
 

11. ATTORNEY’S REPORT [2] 

12. ENGINEER’S REPORT [2] 

13. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT [2] 

14. METROPOLITAN REPORT [2] 

15. WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY REPORT [2] 

16. WATERMASTER REPORT [2] 

17. AB 1234 COMPLIANCE REPORT [2] 

18. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS [2] 

 

19. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS [1] 

20. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
 

(a) Government Code Section 54956.9; Potential litigation: one case. 

 

(b) Government Code Section 54956.9; Existing litigation: Los Angeles Department of 

   Water and Power v. Metropolitan Water District. 

 

21. RESUME REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

22. ADJOURNMENT - To a regular meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on 

February 16, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at 602 E. Huntington Drive, Suite B in Monrovia, CA 

91016. 
  

 

 

  LEGEND: [1]  INDICATES ACTION ANTICIPATED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THIS ITEM 

  [2]  INDICATES INFORMATION ITEM - NO BOARD ACTION NECESSARY 

 

 

 

PRESIDENT BRYAN URIAS, PRESIDING 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

American Disabilities Act Compliance 
Government Code Section 54954.2(a) 

    To request special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact 
    the Upper District office at (626) 443-2297 at least 24 hours prior to meeting. 
 
 
 
 



12445 

 

  

 

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

602 E. HUNTINGTON DRIVE, SUITE B, MONROVIA, CALIFORNIA 91016 

6:30 P.M. – JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District was held in the office of the 

District, 602 E. Huntington Drive, Suite B, City of Monrovia, County of Los Angeles, State of California, within said Water District, 

on January 19, 2016 at the hour of 6:30 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL DIRECTORS 

PRESENT: 

Fellow, Chavez, Touhey, Treviño, and Urias. 

 
 

DIRECTORS 

ABSENT: 
 

None. 

STAFF 

PRESENT: 

Shane Chapman, General Manager; Reymundo Trejo, 

Assistant General Manager/Chief Engineer; Steve 

O’Neill, District Counsel; Steve Johnson, Consulting 

Engineer; Evelyn Rodriguez, Chief Financial Officer; 

Patricia Cortez, Director of Community and Government 

Affairs; Elena Layugan, Conservation Coordinator. 
 

OTHERS PRESENT Dan Arrighi, Rich Nagel, Harold Williams, Gloria Gray, Margarita Vargas, 

and Lenet Pacheco. 
 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA On motion by Secretary/Treasurer Touhey, seconded by Vice President 

Fellow, the agenda was unanimously adopted as presented.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  None. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF A 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS HELD ON  

JANUARY 5, 2016 AT 6:30 P.M. 

Secretary/Treasurer Touhey moved to approve the minutes of a regular 

meeting of the Board of Directors held on January 5, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. 

Director Treviño seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved as 

presented. 

 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS Next scheduled committee meeting dates are as follows:   

(a) Government Affairs and Community Outreach - February 11, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. 

(b) Water Policy - January 27, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. 

    (c)  Administration and Finance - January 28, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. 

 

 

UPDATE ON THE WEST BASIN 

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

DESALINATION PROJECT 

 

The General Manager welcomed West Basin Board of Directors and their 

General Manager, Mr. Rich Nagel.  He then introduced West Basin Board 

Director Harold Williams.   

 

Director Williams expressed his full support of and commitment to the 

desalination project and then introduced West Basin’s General Manager, Mr. 

Nagel. 

 

Mr. Nagel congratulated President Urias on being seated as the current Board 

President, and Secretary/Treasurer Touhey on being seated as Chairman of 

ACWA Region 8.  He then thanked Upper District’s General Manager, Shane 

Chapman, for inviting West Basin to come present about their desalination 

project. 

 



12446 

 

  

 

Director Treviño praised the West Basin Board for implementing their 

desalination project and expressed support for their efforts. 

 

Mr. Nagel then gave an overview of West Basin’s Ocean Water Desalination 

Program, beginning with an explanation of how the water is treated to five 

different levels determined by how the water will be used.  He discussed past 

and present water reliability and imported water trends.   

 

He then discussed desalination plants that exist in California and their poll 

indicating public support of desalination as one of the most effective solutions 

for addressing the state’s water supply issue. 

 

Mr. Nagel then discussed two proposed project sites and the cost of ocean 

desalination, versus the cost of imported water, over time.   

 

Director Touhey asked if the cost took LRP funding into consideration. 

 

Mr. Nagel responded that the numbers looked at were unsubsidized and 

acknowledged that Director Touhey brought up a good point.  He then 

discussed the cost of desalination and its impact on the consumer’s monthly 

water bill.  He also discussed protection of marine life via a new regulatory 

framer established by the State Water Resources Control Board.   

 

Mr. Nagel discussed MWD’s participation and the upcoming IRP police 

discussion, which offers possible role for MWD in advancing desalination at 

the regional level.  He then summarized the status of key components of the 

project, the proposed project timeline.  Mr. Nagel then introduced West Basin 

Board President Gloria Gray.   

 

President Gloria Gray thanked the Upper District Board for the opportunity to 

present their Ocean Water Desalination Project.  She then discussed the IRP 

and the role desalination plays in meeting water supply goals. 

 

Director Treviño moved to support West Basin’s Ocean Water Desalination 

Program and to issue a resolution indicating Upper District’s support for West 

Basin’s Ocean Water Desalination Program.  

 

Secretary/Treasurer Touhey seconded the motion and expressed that he 

wanted to go on record in support West Basin’s Ocean Water Desalination 

Program. 

 

Vice President Fellow applauded West Basin for their efforts. 

 

The motion to support West Basin’s Ocean Water Desalination Program and 

to issue a resolution indicating Upper District’s support, and offering 

assistance, for West Basin’s Ocean Water Desalination Program was 

unanimously approved. 

 

 

INFORMATION ITEMS The following items listed on the agenda for the information of the Board 

were read and ordered received and filed: 
 

(a) Press Releases. 
 

(b) Newspaper Articles. 

 



12447 

 

  

 

ATTORNEY’S REPORT District Counsel reported that, in the case of LADWP vs. MWD regarding 

the privacy of turf removal rebate applicant data, the Court ruled that MWD 

could indeed release individual customer rebate information.  He stated that 

a hearing would be held on February 25th.  

 

Secretary/Treasurer Touhey and District Counsel discussed the Court’s 

ruling and an applicant’s knowledge that their information might be publicly 

exposed. 

 

ENGINEER’S REPORT 

 

The District Engineer reported that the Baldwin Park Key Well groundwater 

elevation was 178.7 feet on January 15th.   

 

He then reported on reservoir storage and releases and recent rainfall 

averages.  He also stated that there were no notices of public wells shutdown 

due to contamination. 

 

A detailed written engineer’s report on hydrologic conditions was also 

provided to the Board. 

 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 

The General Manager clarified that the local area is two inches behind in 

year-to-date precipitation compared to past significant El Niño rainfall 

levels. He also explained that the artwork displayed in the boardroom are the 

selected winners from last year’s Metropolitan’s “Water is Life” art contest 

that are taken on the road and displayed at each member agency’s location 

for a week.  

 

DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS Director Treviño thanked his fellow board members for backing his motion 

to support West Basin’s Desalination Program. 

 

Secretary/Treasurer Touhey discussed how successful the rain barrel event 

was and thanked Upper District staff for their work. He also thanked 

Directors Chavez and Treviño for attending the event. 

 

Vice President Fellow reported that, earlier in the day, he was elected 

President of the San Gabriel River Discovery Center Authority and that the 

project was started with the Upper District a number of years ago.     

 

President Urias requested that an update on the Discovery Center be 

provided at a future Board meeting. 

 

Secretary/Treasurer Touhey suggested that the Upper District look into 

partnering with other medical facilities conducting pharmaceutical return 

programs.  President Urias directed staff to look into partnering with other 

medical facilities conducting pharmaceutical return programs.   

 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS None. 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION No closed session was held. 

 

 

 



12448 

 

  

 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT President Urias asked if there were other business to come before the Board. 

There being none, the meeting was duly adjourned to a regular meeting of the 

Board of Directors to be held on February 2, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the Upper 

District offices, 602 E. Huntington Drive, Suite B, Monrovia, CA 91016. 

 

ATTEST 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________

SECRETARY/TREASURER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SEAL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

PRESIDENT  

 
 

 

 

 

 

________________________________________ 

SECRETARY/TREASURER 
 

  

  

  
 



MEMORANDUM 

January 25, 2016 

TO: BOARD OF DmECTORS 

6. (a) 
COMMITTEE 

REPORTS 

FROM: GOVERNMENT AFFAJRS AND COMMUNJTY OUTREACH COMMITIEE 

SUBJECT: MINUTES OF THE GOVERNMENT AFFAJRS AND COMMUNITY 
OUTREACH COMMJ"ITEE AND SPECIAL MEETING OF TOE BOARD OF 
DmECTORS - January 14, 2016 

ATTENDANCE: 

1. Call to Order. 

Anthony R. Fellow (Chair) 
Ed Chavez 
Bryan Urias 
Charles Treviflo 
Michael Touhey 
Shane Chapman 
Patty Cortez 
Manuel Gouveia 

2. Public Comment. None. 

3. Discussion/Action. 

Bob Morales 
Lenet Pacheco 
Margarita Vargas 
Steve O'Neill (phone) 
Michael Strachn (phone) 
Annick Miller Riviera (phone) 
John Freshman (phone) 
Steve Baker (phone) 

a. 2016 Legislative Plan and Outlook - Washington DC. 

Upper District's Washington DC-based advocacy team provided an infonnative update on current activities in 
Congress and the likely outcomes during Lhe 2016 legislative session. With 20 I 6 being a presidential election 
year, and control or the Senate at stake, Annick Miller Riviera infom1ed IJ1e commit.tee that the majority of 
this year's legislation wi ll likely be in the fonn of"messaging bil ls," which members can then use within their 
campaign efforts. However, Congress will only have a short timeframe tn 2016 to move any legislation 
forward that is not considered to be a "must-pass" bill. Congress also still needs to pass twelve appropriation 
bills during this session in order to fully fund the federal govcrnmcol through the end of Fiscal Year 2017. 

In regards to legislative efforts addressing California's ongoing drought. Congress remains sta 1 led between the 
House's intent, led by Rep. Valadao, and the Senate's version led by Senator Feinstein. Upper District's 
federal advocacy team expects these legislative efforts 10 continue into 2016, however the bills are expected 
to be broadened to include severa l western states rather than just California-centric in order to gamer greater 
support. 

l of2 IP age 

602 C:. llun l lng ton Drivo, Sui te BI Monrovlo . CA 9 10 16 l (626J <143·2297 (phone) j(626} 443·06 17 (lo x} lwww.upperdis ldc l.org 



On a related note, Annick Miller Riviera informed the committee that the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 
2016 (spending bill) did provide additional funding to address the ongoing drought throughout the west. The 
2016 spending bill allocates SI 00 million towards "Western Drought Response," to the Bureau of 
Reclamation. While the Bureau has yet to release any specific details, Annick Miller Riviera stated that the 
program funding will likely be used to support drought contingency planning and drought resiliency projects 
based on prior statements issued by the Bureau. 

b. 2016 Legislative Plan and Outlook -Sacramento. 

Steve Bah.er provided an update to the committee on current acti,'ities witl1in the CA state legislature, which 
started the 2016 legislative session on January 4th. Mr. Baker noted that he and his team are expecting another 
year of approximately 1,500 legislative bills introduced during the session ahead. 

Mr. Baker also highlighted several components of Governor Brown's 2016-17 proposed state budget as it 
pertains to water and addressing the state's ongoing drought. The 2016-17 budget provides an additional 
$323.1 million ($212. 1 million General Fund) on a one-time basis to continue immediate response to the 
drought. Mr. Baker stated U1at the Administration wil l oontinue to closely monitor the statewide drought 
conditions through the winter months and reevaluate the budget year needs within the Governor's May 
Revision. 

4. Oral Reports. 

a. Mid-Year Outreach Review. 

Patt) Cortez, Director of Government and Cornmunit) Affairs., provided the commiuee with a 2"" quarter 
update on Upper District's community outreach efforts. Si ace the beginning of the 20 I S-16 fiscal year. some 
of the more notable highlights included a total of 91 conservation outreach booths, 11 paid and 8 sponsored 
print advertisements, and 19 city and communi1y based sponsorships issued on behalf of Upper District. 

Ms. Cortet also updated the committee on the progress of Upper District 's education programs since the start 
of the fiscal )Car. To date, 4,438 students had participated in the 4'h - 6tlt Grade Sustainable Watershed 
Education Program, 138 residents had attended one of Upper District's hosted landscaping classes, and 111 
volunteers had partaken in one of the Watershed Restoration events hosted during fall 2015. 

Finally, it was reported that the four remaining town hall events, and also the four remaining rain barrel 
giveaway events, were being scheduled and would all take place between the months of January and April 
2016. Further detai Is about each event will be presented to the committee as they are confim1cd and finalized. 

5. 0.her Matters. None. 

NEXT MEETING: February 11, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. 

cc: General Manager 

2 of2 IP age 



 

 

 

 

1 of 2 | P a g e  
 

602 E. Huntington Drive, Sui te B    Monrovia, CA 91016  (626) 443 -2297 (phone)   (626) 443-0617 (fax)  www.upperdistrict.org 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

6. (b) 

COMMITTEE 

REPORTS 
January 28, 2016 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

FROM: WATER POLICY COMMITTEE   

 

SUBJECT: MINUTES OF THE WATER POLICY COMMITTEE AND SPECIAL MEETING OF  

 THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - January 27, 2016 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ATTENDANCE: 

 

 

 

Michael Touhey, Chairman (phone) 

Charles M. Treviño 

Shane Chapman 

Reymundo Trejo 

Steven O’Neill (via phone) 

 

Bryan Urias 

Elena Layugan 

Jennifer Nevills 

Margarita Vargas 

Lenet Pacheco 

 

 

 

TOPICS DISCUSSED 

 

1. Call to Order. 
 

2. Public Comment.    
None. 

 

3. Water Education Grants. 
The General Manager reported that a total of 9 applications were received for the FY 15/16 Water Education 

Grant Program (WEGP).  He explained that all of the applications were reviewed by staff and all 9 were 

recommended for funding, based upon their relevancy and ability to meet the criteria outlined in the WEGP 

guidelines. 

 

Upon review, the Water Policy Committee forwarded the item to the Board with the recommendation to 

approved staff’s recommendation to approve nine (9) Water Education Grant applications in the total 

amount of $9,000. 

 

4. MWD Integrated Resources Plan (IRP) Update.         
The General Manager discussed Metropolitan staff’s efforts to look at short-term and long-term supplies 

and begin the process for updating Metropolitan’s Integrated Resources Plan (IRP).  He then introduced 

Ms. Jennifer Nevills, Senior Resource Specialist in Water Resource Management at Metropolitan. 

 

Ms. Nevills gave an overview of the IRP update process steps and schedule and that the final report was 

adopted in early January 2016.  She discussed public outreach efforts and the focus on reliability.   



Water Policy Committee Meeting Minutes 

January 27, 2016 

2 of 2 | P a g e  

 

 

Director Treviño and Ms. Nevills discussed aging infrastructure and how it is indirectly factored in through 

lowered diversion targets. 

 

She then touched upon updated IRP targets for the Colorado River Aqueduct, State Water Project, 

conservation, local supplies, and overall total supply reliability. 

 

Director Treviño and Ms. Nevills discussed 20x2020 goals and that Metropolitan is currently ahead of their 

target.  She pointed out that, with updated IRP targets, the total supply reliability target is greater than the 

estimated retail demands after conservation, which is a very good outlook. 

 

Ms. Nevills reported that the IRP approach resolves most need for allocations in future years as increasing 

storage capacity projects are completed and come online.  She acknowledged factors that pose additional 

risk and uncertainty and discussed the IRP approach being looked at in light of local supply risk 

 

Director Urias asked if Metropolitan has considered the scenario of no Delta ‘fix’. Ms. Nevills 

acknowledged that it is a good point and that it would bring the situation back to almost a “do nothing” 

scenario. 

 

Ms. Nevills then outlined future supply actions and the next steps of the IRP, which is the policy phase.  

She summarized policy issues that have been identified and talked about focusing on current policy 

principles and key programs.  
 
Director Treviño stated that he was glad Metropolitan sees the need to work more closely with local 

agencies and the need for local agencies to protect their autonomy as much as possible. 

 

Director Touhey agreed with Director Treviño. 

 

The General Manager thanked Ms. Nevill for the presentation and all of their staff’s work on updating the 

IRP.  He stated that Metropolitan’s IPR sets the stage for kicking off the Upper District’s IRP update. 

 

 

5. Other Matters. 

None. 

  

6. Adjournment.   

 

 

NEXT MEETING:  February 17, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. 

 

 

cc: General Manager 

 











U
P

P
E

R
 S

A
N

 G
A

S
R

IE
L

 V
A

U
.E

Y
 M

W
D

 
FI

N
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 F

O
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 3
1

, 2
0

1
5

 

E
xp

e
n

se
s 

A
d

tn
ln

ta
.l

rl
M

 ~
 

W
ii

er
 C

o
n

M
M

lio
n

 P
«>

gf
'll

m
 

s-
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

w
aw

 Re
q
o
d
1
~
 P

ro
g

l'l
m

 

W
11

1K
 Q

ua
lit

y 
In

cl
 S

up
pl

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

W
~
e
r
 P

ur
ch

as
et

 

0
1
*
1
!
t
i
o
g
~
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

_
n

,.
. 

s F
Y

 A
C

T
U

A
L

 
M

O
N

TH
 

11
3.

0
2

3
 

s 

13
4.

3
5

8
 

1
,3

9
8

 

90
.2

84
 

81
,3

11
 

s..
.e.

n
s 

1
,0

7
0

,1
4

9
 

1,
7

1
6

,9
3

8
 

F
Y

 A
C

T
\J

A
L

 
Y

E
A

R
·T

O
.O

A
T

I:
 

8
9

1
2

8
3

 

93
3,

85
2 

8
.8

71
 

n
o.

1s
e 

4
8

0
,0

2
0

 

4,
18

1,
04

9 

7
,2

2
5

,8
3

3
 

8
,6

5
0,

0
U

 

s 

F
Y

 2
0

1
5

-1
5

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
E

D
 

1.
95

1
.7

0
0

 

2.
11

72
,5

00
 

3
0

,0
0

0
 

1,
11

8<
1,0

0
0

 

1,
13

8,
00

0 

2
o

.e
2

s
.m

 

2
8,

6
0

0
,1

9
9

 

2
8

,7
U

l,2
30

 

$ 

F
Y

2
0

1
5

-1
S

 
B

U
D

G
E

T
 

2
.0

5
5

.3
9

9
 

2.
81

11
,ll

O
O

 

&
4

.~
 

2
,1

6
5,

8
0

0
 

1
1

3
2,

5
0

0
 

2
2

.1
7

s,
;m

 

3
0

.2
1

3,
3

7
0

 

3
0,

11
11

,&
82

 

~
 R
~
r
;
o
e
 A

dJ
Y

ity
flo

m
 ~
f
l
J
t
l
o
n
S
 (

./
+

) 
6A

6,
78

9 
(5

7
5

 5
89

1 
1

1
8

 0
31

 
(5

1.
4

8
8

) 

c.
p1

11
1 

E
Jc

pe
nd

in
ns

 
13

5,
 1

2
0

 
eo

o.
:io

&
 

1,
n

8
,0

00
 

2.
09

7.
oo

o 

~
 P

10
9r

am
 ~
 

8
9

.3
35

 
18

0.
0

0
0

 

~
 C

l'll
ln

ge
 on

 C
IS

h 
D

ue
 IO

 C
ap

U
I O

u
u

.y
s 

(1
35

,1
20

) 
(8

00
.9

70
) 

(1
,0

1
1.

0
0

0
) 

(2
.0

97
,0

00
) 

T
O

la
lC

h
an

o
el

n
F

u
n

d
a.

ll
n

ce
s 

$ 
61

1
,6

6
9_

 
$ 

_[
1_

,3
7~

55
91

 
(1

,5
01

,1
18

9}
 

I 
(2

..
14

8,
48

')
 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

O
F

 
B

U
D

G
E

T
 

R
E

ll
A

IH
IN

G
 

$ 
1,

1
6

4
1

1
6

 

1.
11

88
,0

4l
l 

SS
.7

29
 

1,
39

5,
0

4
2

 

67
2,

'4
80

 

18
,0

14
,3

2
2

 

2
2,

98
7,

7
3

7
 

23
,!

il
 1,

8
3

8
 

,,...
 

1,
 19

11
,6

95
 

(9
9.

33
5)

 

n
/a

 

n
ta

 

P
E

R
C

E
H

T
O

F
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 
R

E
llA

IN
IN

G
 

56
.&

')(
, 

11
4 

4
%

 

8
6

 5
%

 

6
4.

4%
 

5
9

4
%

 

B
t.

2
%

 

7
8.

1%
 

7
8

0
%

 

!V
a 

5
7

1
%

 

M
 

M
 

!V
a 

C
om

rn
en

ta
 

Y
TO

 e
d

u
ll

l a
re

 C
O

llS
IS

l9
nt

 '°"
" bu

dg
et

8d
 

nu
m

be
la

 

Y
TO

 _
.a

nt
 CC

N
IN

ln
t "

'1
lh

 b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 

n
w

n
b

tf
s 
~
 1

*9
-l

l\
lo

u
g

h
 M

M
 

pe
yn

w
rt

s 
IO

 p
n

ld
U

cl
n

 a
te

 ll
'll

lC
!P

llt
.o

 IO
r l

lW
 

2
n

d
 h

al
t °' 1

he
 Il

se
.I 

ye
ar

 
YT

D
 p

t0
g

t1
m

 o
p

e
n

M
S

 o
o

n
li
lt

 o
l .

..
,_

 ll
nd

 
~
 e

Jl
oc

al
ed

 ID
 Il

le
 N

81
gh

bc
m

oo
cl

 
Sl

on
nw

at
er

 P
ro

gr
am

 

YT
D

 ld
u

a
ls

 ,
,.

 co
na

la
te

n1
 M

ii
 b

u
d

g
e

te
d

 
ni

m
be

n.
. 
~
 S

R
F 

10
1n

 ~
t
s
 a

re
 

~
l
e
d
 lo

t I
l
l
e
~
"
"
'
 o

l t
he

 fis
cal

,,_ 
Y

TO
 K

tu
al

a.
,.

 co
n

•l
at

en
t w

it
! b

u
d

g
et

ed
 

nu
m

be
tl 

Y
TO

 •
X

l*
IM

S
 In

cl
ud

e 
co

st
 o

f •
bo

ut
 3

, 1
0

0
 A

F
 o

l 
tr

ea
te

d
 w

at
er

, o
l ~
l
c
h
 2

,2
0

0
 A

F
 p

e
lt

a
ln

 1
0 

p
ri

o
r 

)'
9

'r
 d

•l
w

rl
a

. •
 e

xd
u

e
le

l c
o

st
 or

 pr
e

p
.ir

ch
a

se
d

 
un

11
M

le
d 

w
al

er
 rl

C
O

ld
ed

 1
1 

()
it

jn
Q

 l$
M

lt
s.

 

Y
TO

 u
n

ta
vc

t.
b

lt 
vl

N
n

e
e

 o
n 

Y
TO

 r
tY

ef
tU

O
S 

-
n

e
l r

n
e

m
1

 ll
C

tm
ly

 fl
om

 Q
t*

a
b

o
n

l 1
1 d

u
e 

to
 

pr
oj

ec
le

d 
_

,u
e

s
 fr

om
 u

nl
iU

le
d 

w
at

er
 s

a
ie

t 
!I

n
d

 1
1"

1d
by

 c
h
a
~
 
T1

le
te

 .
..

 ei
cp

ec
te

d 
10

 
co

m
t I

ll
 &

a
w

 d
u

n
n

g
 t

h
e 

y
e

M
 

Y
TO

 b
l*

'-
in

cl
ud

e 
l'

M
se

 11
8 

co
ns

lN
C

llc
n 

dO
M

O
U

I u
p

e
n

c
fi

w
re

s
 o

f l
bo

ll
l S

I 7
8

K
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
S&

31
1K

 or
 IR

R
P

 ~
 

A
d

d
lli

O
N

I d
e

si
g

n
 

u
p

d
ll
8

 e
n

d
 ti

g
M

-o
f-

r e
oc

pe
ns

es
 IO

f h
 

IR
R

P
 

.,
. a

nl
lQ

pe
te

d 
to

 co
m

e 
111

 la
le

t d
U

nn
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 

C
lp

il
ll

 p
ro

gr
am

 ,.
...

nu
as

 o
on

sl
sl

 o
f 

c.
ti

lo
m

la
 

W
a
l¥

 F
ou

nd
at

iO
n 
~
 fu

nC
ll 

bu
dg

el
ed

 i
.
t
 y

u
r 

bu
t a

il
lc

*
 11

1 l
he

 C
U

IT
en

t l
ll

ca
l y

ea
r 

'T
l =·
 

Il
l 

:I
 

n ;- (I
) .. ~ OJ fD
 

• 

3
-

ID
 

f:f'
 

:I
 

..
. 

.....
.... 



UPPER SAN GABRIEL VIU.l.EY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MO..THL Y FINAHCJAl STATEMENT AHO BUDGET COMPARISON 

FOR THE MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 20111 
Page 1 

AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF 
f:Y ACTUAL f:Y ACTUAL FY 20115-11 FY 2015·11 BUDGET BUDGET 

MONTH YEAR-TO-OATE PROJECTED BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING 
AOMIHISTRATIVE AHO OPERA TING REVENUES 50" 0 12-31-15 

W!t« R!l! Bmnun 
T• 1 TIMlllCI 211.375 2.889.770 4.230.000 3.281223 371453 11,. 

T• 1 Un!IW1lld 303,979 14,SSOOOO 111,178,000 111,574 021 9*" 
UPI*~ T• 1 T..i.I 20,148 280,5119 423,130 337.ll04 57335 1~ 

UPI* Surchllllt T* 1 \Jftlfeoted 47,5211 2 311,000 2,639000 2,591,471 9"' 
t.IWO ~Charge Bewnue 127,373 3111,000 3e01150 233.277 65% 

GIOSS MWD Slandby<:halOe-R-R- 481 .426 953.282 1,11111.000 1,9111.005 1007.743 51'16 

MSG8 W8*1TIUIOf.flllMl)'-ID-Sefw 6,300 37,900 75600 75,000 37 llOO 50" 
Sub Tobi 699,W <1,640.282 23,911,730 26,613,382 20,873,100 8~ 

Rty9Mna Rntnyt 
MSGB Welllrmaller-sG Rivet Welermaler 90,500 llO !500 81000 !9,500l -1~ 

Sub Totll 90,SOO 90,500 81,000 (9.15001 -12% 

Oll>ff ~!!!nln!l!l!tilt'.I BUID~ll 
lniereetllnvestmenl Eemlng1 4M .. ,7()! a.ooo 8,000 3,29& 41% 

Taxes 15'1,797 178,3911 300,000 300,000 123,60<! 41% 

Olherlnoom• (l.ots) 8563 ~Q 820 uo,ooo 5000 14",820l .a9644 

Sub Total 163,860 230,920 30,000 313,000 82,080 26% 

TOTAL AOMlNISTRATlVE REVl!NUES 863,107 Al,961!702 24,.370,230 2U07,382 20,9'5,SIO 81% 

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND REV£NUES 

B~lt!I rtl!ll: Bmaun 
ReqocMd war.r S.. 100,552 3"7,074 5811,000 807.000 259,9211 .. ~ 
lJPl*RecycledW-~ Bewnue 128,489 372.080 ea2.ooo 1,039,000 866.920 114% 

MeUOpOllan Watar OIA1c:I LRP FIM>ds 33.119-1 128.000 1411,000 115.008 ~ 

PMlllL'Slandby CNtge 629 785 870.060 1,llSO 000 1,llS0,000 979,940 59% 

Sull Toe.I 866,826 1,423.208 3,2.49,000 3,445,000 2,021,792 wr. 
Caobl ~r!!!I B1venun 

Granb-Othar 90335 180 000 {99,335) n/a 

Sub ToCal 99,336 ll0.000 (1UU) D/1 

)!!Sil: llU m!slenc• Bml!sm 
~Program Conlrl~I 2,165 176,809 1,002,000 757.500 580,891 77'JI. 

Sub Tot.I 2.165 1711,809 1,002,000 717,600 N0,691 11'!. 

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND REVEHUES 117.991 1.199,¥2 4,411,000 •,202,!00 UOl,148 IO"ll. 

OTHER FUND REVEMJl!S 

!!!!IE giy1~ 1n!I ~~Rat¥ e~!EI! Bld"llll 
Gr1nt1. Other 63,611 $<1,000 (83,611) n/e 
lnleratllnvestmonl E.emlng1 !3,976) 091 10000 50000 45703 91% 

Sull Totll (3.976) 97,&08 M.000 50,000 (31,108) ·76% 

B1!1 ll1l!!lll!llll!lD EYD!I B1¥1DYll 
lnterestllnvestment Earning• ,184) 417 1 000 2000 1583 79"' 

Sutl Totll (16'1) .. 17 1,000 2,000 1,583 79% 

TOTAL OTHER FUND REVENUES (4,160) 18.1325 911000 52,000 (36,325! -70% 

TOTAL REVENUES 1,7111938 &i7'9i;!7t 21,811,230 301111!!2 23~121503 78".4 



UPPER SAN GABRIEL VAU.EY MUN1¢1PAL WATER DISTRICT 
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STAT£MENT AJ«J 8UOGET COMPARISON 

FOR THE MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 
Page2 

AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF 

FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY2015·18 FY2011·11 8t.IOGET BUDGET 

MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE PROJECTED BUOGET REMAINING REMAHNG 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPE.RATING EXPENSES ~ 0 12.;Jl-15 

Paraonflll ~nen•a 
~Sllallll 100,760 639,719 1 .302.000 1.352,000 712.281 53% 
E~Benef'ltl 18.533 145: 418 275,000 331 ,000 185.582 56% 
ReWed Employee Bene<lll 0.580 25,0&1 S0,000 59.000 33.1139 58% 

EIT'4*JYM TraveL'Con'9rwlce 5807 21,003 50000 55,000 33,997 62'1. 
Sub Total 131.1160 131,201 1,677.000 1 ,797,000 9'5,799 "4% 

Director E•pentH 
Onc:D' Compenntion 11,039 75,485 173.500 173,500 98,015 56% 
Dndof hnefill 8,882 <47, 199 117 .000 117.000 49,801 51% 

Re11red Director Benelils 5,081 31 ,689 65.000 75.000 43,311 581'. 
l)rreclil)r Pubfic: Outreach 607 9,820 25,000 25,000 15,380 62% 

Director T ntveUConlerenc:. 4 SSS 28,229 60000 80,000 31 771 53% 

Sub Total 30,1167 192,222 420,500 430,500 238,278 55% 

Ptnalon E,gR'Olt 
CalPERS·Empl()yee5. Olrec:lora, Rel.itM$ 25894 159442 4111';000 502,000 342558 68'!1. 

Sub Total 25,B!M 159,442 495,000 502,000 342,558 68% 

Qff!ct Expenttt 
Olllce SuppllH/Equlpment 2,S52 27,512 35,000 35,000 7,488 21'11. 

Equapment Opetaltons & Maintenance 2.030 13.593 62,000 35,000 21,407 81'11. 

COfTil)IAel Systems 5 715 20.11n 40.000 40,000 25,023 54'11. 
Oun end Assessments 53.$11 54,000 59,000 5,4$11 Wt 

Meeclnu E>ipense 2.-225 11,321 25000 35,000 23,e79 ~ 

SubToQI 12,522 126,914 216,000 210,000 83,D86 40% 

ftcl!lty EgptnuJ 
8ulld•llQ Main.,.,_ 90 90 15,000 5,000 4,910 ~ 

Uabo"1)'/Propeffy lnsuf8ooe 43,4'8 44,000 44,eoo 1.154 ~ 

Ofrioe lealt 18.259 109,554 2111,000 219,00ll 110145 ~ 

T~bel 654 4 .&CM 8~ 8200 3 796 46" 
SubTot.1 19,003 157""' 2".200 277,.499 ,20,005 43% 

e.m1m12nt1 lisimn 
l~ 6162 41,574 85,000 114.000 52,429 58% 

~ 1.281 31,840 75.000 75,000 43, 160 581(, 

AudilOr 7,6311 23.638 24.000 24,000 3414 2"" 

RecruitmenllOtlw1ITemp StMcM 1,186 18,548 35.000 52.000 35,452 88')1, 

PLC>lie lnfonnatiOn/Outreac:h 1,4711 3000 5000 3521 70% 

Sub Tollll 16,245 115,on 222,000 250,000 134,123 54% 

~l!ml!sl!! 12 emltm IDll fmlllllDI 
Salllrles/Overhelld Allocated 10 Projects 1'23, 1!18} (6111,06!} p,385,000j 11 ,•11,eooi 1no1s3s1 51% 

Sub Total (12'l,168) (6111,067) ! , ,385,ooo I (1 ,411 ,500) (720,633) 51% 

TOTAL 113,023 89,,283 1,951,700 2,055,398 1,164,118 57% 

Weter Pu!Sihfffl 
Tier 1 Treated 211,375 2 889,771 4,230,000 3,291,223 371,452 11% 

Tier 1 Untreated 303,979 14,550,000 11!,878,000 18,574,021 ~ 

MWO Capacity Cherge 5e,610 113,.220 381,000 380,GSO 247,430 6916 

MWO Reedy·l<>-s.MI Cherge 381790 753,579 I 594 41111 1,594,4118 830 11111 52% 

Sul> Total 641,775 4,070,549 20,735,499 22,0IM.371 19,023,822 8.2% 

Bsl!sdll!lll ii;!RSDHI 
San Gal>tiel RJ-wai.rmasw ll0.500 90,500 81 ODO {ll,5001 ·12'!1. 

Sub Totll 90,500 90,500 81 ,000 (9,500) -12% 

TOTAL 1149,ns 4,'5,,049 20,825,999 22,175,37' 18,014,322 .," 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 721718 s1os~:sn Eim1&99 24.2301110 19117114311 79% 



UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUl'flCIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MC>NnlL Y FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON 

FOR ll'IE MONTH ENOEO DECEMBER 31, 2015 
Pege3 

AMOUNT OF PE'RCENTOF 
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY :Z011·11 FY 2011-11 BUDGET BUDGET 

MONTff YEAR· To.DATE PROJECTED 8UOGET REllAINING REMAINING 
RECYCLEDWA'fER PROGRAM EXPENSES $()% 0 12-31-15 

WatM ~Recycled Walef 43.097 280,572 589.000 807.000 321.428 54 .. 
SWRC8 lo.1 Repeyrnenl 188181 791 ,000 773,000 584.7111 76 .. 
Salar.a and OYwtiMd Allocation 3.ISS ta.871 40.000 1'2,800 143,1129 .... 
Standby Chltge O.O.eloptl..,11/1~ 18,000 18,000 11.000 100'Jlo 
~ 14,705 103,544 175,000 175.000 71,458 4111> 
Lobby\at 4000 15,626 :io.ooo 41,000 32.374 117' 
P\lbltc lnformabon 681 2,054 3,000 (2,054) n/a 
Openlbon and MalnllnenCe Pl'laM llA 15.5411 118.088 243,000 272,000 155.904 57' 
ep..bon and Main- PhaM 118 8,872 45362 115,000 110,000 84.838 SK 

Sub Total 90.2'4 770,758 1;m,ooo UiUoo i:li!,oU 14% 

TOTAL RECYCLED WATER EXPENSES 90 284 7707118 1,114,000 2,165,$00 1.3951042 ""' 
cAmAl: ~('5(t!Wi EX.PENSE§ 

§•o !l1!l:d!! ~nu ~11t£ B1lli"11011 em11lil 
ConslrUQOrWEnglneetlnglProject Mgml Ph•M 118 178,287 1tl0,000 (178,287) n/e 
Engineering • Olher Pro,eet 10,570 73,053 1$0,000 (73,053) nlll 
lndlrect Reine Rep19nl•hmanl Prcjecl 110,976 527,890 1,200 000 1,850,000 1,322, 110 71'14 
l89&1 and Flnanclal 117 4 .080 8,000 7,000 2.1114 42"4 
s.tatles & Ove<hncl Allocllloo 13457 110,899 228,000 240,000_ 129,101 54% 

Sub Total 135,120 894,215 1,7413.000 2.097.000 1,:Z02,7l5 57% 

Qlbl[ ~Ri:lll emsi[llD f.!RIDIU 
Millef Pd/ N~ Stormwaw IS 090 15000 (11,0901 nJa 

Sub Total 6,oto 15,000 (S,090} nl• 

TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 135,120 900,305 1,na
1
ooo 2,otU»O 1,195,'95 m 

!miii'WA'R~ PROGAAM ~i<Rli!H 

Sto!mw!!tt f>roclAm 
~SwvlcM 10,000 $5.000 35.000 1~ 

Salallea llnd ~ Alloc.iion 1,3111 8871 :zo 000 29400 20729 71" 
Sub Total t,3H 8,1171 30,000 '4,.tOO 55,121 an. 

TOTAL STORMWATER EXPEHSES 1~11 • '71 301000 .... 400 5!.7ZI 81'll. 



UPPER S4N CMBRlEL V>UEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
M0NTHL Y FIHAHCIAL STl'.TEMENT AND BUDGET COMPAAISOH 

FOtt THE MONn. EHDEO DECEMBER a1, 2011 
f>lae4 

AMOUNT OF PERCEHTOIF 
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 201&-11 FY 201&-11 BUOGET BUDGET 

MONTH YeAlt·TI).l)ATE PROJECTED BUDGET MMAINlHG REMAINING 

WATER CONSERVATlONIEDUCATION 1111'1'0 12-31-15 
PROGRAM EXPEHSES 

WATER USE EFFICIENCY 

R,nkl!nDtl Proaom• 
Raldertlll ~ ~ 574 120065 452.000 452.500 332.435 73'6 
Resldol'illll R9ln Bernil Pl'ograrn 190000 90000 111000 1~ 

S1tb TOii! &74 120,065 IS2,000 5'2,600 •22.~ 78Y, 

ColmneQillKIDSIMISdllt!DIJ!lMS!2D fm!l!!!I 
00.. co P,ograma 900 I 000 115000 11•,100 ~ 

S1tb TOl&l 900 1,000 111,000 114,100 ""' Ltndaem Pcoqr1m1 
~ecepe RlllOI~ ~ 20.&43 103,787 400,000 •00.000 29$,233 7•'1l 
oet. llndacape Pr.,.._ 779 20•2' 50000 50000 21.5?8 SK 

Sub To1tl 21,722 12',181 .S0,000 .S0,000 321,IOI 72"' 

61121i11!21112 Qm11ca1121l fmg11m1 
SallMt & O\Oerheld 20.558 12G,32S 2eo000 297 700 161 ,375 56<)1. 

Sub Total 20,558 129,125 H0,000 297,700 191.375 56"-

TOTAL WA TI!R US! EFFK:1ENCY EXP1:NSES 42,~ S7' Alf 1,,..2,000 1,s.s,200 11on17u 73ljt 

EOUCATIOH & COMMUNITY OUTREACH 

Wt•oh•d Proqmm• 
Naur.i Vegetation RMIO<llllOn Prognm 10,366 15000 15.000 4834 31" 

SubToul 10~ 15,000 15,000 .. ~ )1% 

EdMHll!ln11 emmma 
WllM A-YOUlll M COl'Cetla 660 10,000 10,000 8,340 9:1% 
EOuclllonel ~ 11.2&4 47.691 140.000 140.000 92.309 861' 
Sclj .. Cup 13000 17.500 17,500 100% 

~ 18.085 53.884 102.000 102,000 48,118 •7" 
Eouc.tion8I ~ Pl'ograrn 591& 30.000 30.000 24.035 em. 
EduceUonel Oulr.-ctl ~- 22.323 215000 251000 228,&n 91" 

SubTOtal lfl,349 130,623 510,000 550,IOO •11,tn 76Y, 

Oullt!SI! l!!!I lDfOflftlll!!D l'raan!Jll 
PUblic~ l .SJJ 18060 90.000 125,000 108.940 871' 

~~ 7.713 49,ilil eo.ooo 50.000 32 oy, 

8oUled w.. Pl'ograrn 3.745 10,980 20,000 25000 14.020 ~ 

Corm'Lnty $ ponlenhipe 500 lf.881 4',000 4'000 27.311 ~ 
~......_ 259 7.571 5.500 5 .000 (2.571) -61% 

~ 156 1.000 4,500 4,34.ol 9~ 

Public lrilonnlClon 450 3 7,370 85,000 85000 47.830 ~ 

Tec:tnclll ~ 910 21,170 50.000 30000 1.Q) .... 
Let11t/FinlndW 2, 18S 14,303 30000 3000 j11.3031 -3ni. 

hbTOlat 17.34$ 1'1,258 US,500 371,IOO 1to,2'1 51% 

A!l2Hli<m IR ComeQJll!!D Prooruna 
S--1 & Owmeld 4' 770 Z«l.223 •20,000 287,700 4Hn 17" 

Sub Total 44,170 240,223 420,000 287,700 47,4n 17'1'. 

TOTAL EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH 
l!XPENSES t 1 504 662 371 11sso1500 11224.700 14~328 5'% 

TOTAL WATER OONSl!RVATIOH !XPENSES 134 358 8338$2 2,1721500 2.•tt1to0 11'861048 14% 

IWA TER QUALITY AND sumv PROORl'.M EXPEHSES 

flz!l~x I:@:§ !ifl!WDIMl!tr: Btm!!1•1!12a e12l!S!1 
E~ for Woier Supply Projecu 63,890 150,000 200,000 146,410 73'!l 

~Ive~ 29,000 133.000 250,000 200,000 87,000 34'!l 

OUllllM SolYICM 1'991 25,000 25000 10009 "°" Sub Toi.II 29,000 201,511 '25,000 425,000 2:U,41t 53"6 

Oll!!r Eli!)!!lttt 
~ W*1er~ Ptan/R- $"""°" 1.211 75,000 75,000 73,789 9816 
tntegruo Resouu ~Plln • .954 30,000 eo.ooo ss.oca ~ 

Wiii.ti SUpplyRtlilCll<ly ~ Pl..,_ednMI 12,'420 zs.m 100,000 100.000 74,421 74Y, 

a......ide trugnoled ~WMIModol 22.102 50.000 50000 27 ... 56Yo 
LcngRonge F-~ 1',377 41.000 12,500 CU T7) -15• 

LAOll - FNnCllll 70 • . 138 8,000 f .000 1,862 31Y. 

s-tes - Ovet1IMd AloCMlOn !!8,821 1116 0711 "10,000 404000 217,922 5''JI. 
SubTOl&l 52,311 258A3t 711,000 707.600 44t,ol1 '3Y, 

TOTAL WATER QUALITY ANO SUPPLY EXPENSES "311 "°1020 1.1•,000 111s21eoo 112480 -TOTAL EXPENSES 1,205,211 a112s1tll 
io

1
sra

1
1tt u

1
a10

1
sro 24~1~'32 7W. 



UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

De-eember 31, 2015 

CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES 

Cash Account Balancn 
General Fund-Checkmg 
Water Fund-Chedong 
Revolvmg Fund 
Revolving Payroll Fund 

Total Cash Account Balances 

Investment Account Balances 
Local Agency Investment Fund 
Chandler Investment Fund 
Total lnvestmentAooount Balanoes 

Total Cash and lnveatment Balances 

DISTRICT FUND BALANCES 

Capital Program Fund: 
Water Re<:ycllng Program 
Conservation and Education Program 
Water Quality and Supply Program 

Sub Total 

Rate Stab1l1ZC11ion Fund 
General Fund (Operations and Administration) 

Total Fund Balances 

Market Value 
6,276,892.97 
4,n5,531.09 

11,052.424.06 

Amount($) 

881,52078 
189,462.0 1 
59,43159 

153 524.08 
1 283,938.46 

Cost/Book Value 
6,276,892.97 
4,772,887.09 

11 ,049,780.06 

12,336,361.62 

306,464.00 
264,598.00 

9,071,411.00 
9.642 47300 

589,75200 
2, 104, 137.52 

12,336,362.52 

Page 5 

MANAGEMENT STATEMENT: It Is the opinion of management that all fund balances are In compliance with all applleable 
statutes and the current lnvntment policy of the District. It Is also the opinion of management ttlat projected cash flow 
llquldlty Is adequate to meet the neict six months of expected obllgatlons of the District. 

DISTRIC RESERVE FUND BALANCES 

Rate Stablllzatlon 
11% 

General (Operations 
and Administration) 

11•.4 

Water Recycling 
Program 

2'.4 

Water Quality and 
Supply Program 

74% 

Conservation and 
Education Program 

2% 

• Water Recycling Program 

•Water Quality and Supply Program 

• General (Operat ons and Administration) 

a Conservation and Education Program 

• Rate Stab lization 



DATE: Fcbmary 2, 20 16 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: District Secretary!f reasurcr Touhey 

8. (b-2) 
Qrtrly Report on 

District Investments 

SUBJECT: Quarterly Report Regarding District Investments 

Boanl ol 04rector.: 
Anlllony R Fellow, Pl! D , 
O.v...an f 

Ch1llM M T relllllo 
0Mslon2 

Eel Chevez 
OM#>ll3 

MJCllMI Touhey 
Oivision 4 

8tylll\ Unaa, 
DiYislotl s 

The Board of Directors of the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District (Upper District) 
has adopted a policy regarding the investment of Upper District funds. The policy established specific 
guidelines for District investment activity, delegated investment responsibility and authority to the 
General Manager and set forth requirements for the Treasurer of the Board to oversee all Upper District 
investment transactions and make regular reports to the Board regarding Upper District investments. 
This letter is the Treasurer's Report of Upper District investment activity for the quarter ended 
December 31, 2015. 

As of December 31 , 2015. Upper District had $6,276,892.97 invested in the State of California's Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), earning a .37% rate of return. 

Upper District also has investments managed by Chandler Asset Management with a total market 
value of$4,775,531.09 as of December 31, 2015, and an average market yield of0.93% through the 
same date: 

Securit,l'. T):~ Book VaJue Market Value Market Yield 

Agency s 2,346,296.43 $ 2,346,995.22 0.75% 

Money Market Fund $ 31,077.33 s 31.077.33 0.00% 

U.S. Corporate $ 460.639.74 s 462.433.4 1 1.12% 

U.S. Treasury $ 1,934,873.59 s 1,935,025.13 1.12% 

Tot11ls s 4,772,887.09 s 4, 775,531.09 0.93o/e 

To the best of my knowledge, as Treasurer of the Upper District, this report is an accurate 
representation of Upper District investments and these investments comply with Upper District's 
investment policy and applicable statutes. Detailed information regarding all Upper District 
investments is attached with this memorandum for your review. 

II A ttacb.mcnts 

602 E. Hunllngton Drive, Sullo B I Monrovia. CA 91016 1 (626) -443·2297 jphonet I (626) .u3 0617 jlox) I www.upperdlslrlc l.org 



LAJF Regular Monthly Statement 

I ocal As:cnC) lnHtlmrnl • und 
r.o. llo\ 9J2li09 
5Jirramtnto, C /\ 9~109.0001 

I "'' 
UPPER SAN GABRIEL V /\LLEY MUNICIPAL 
WATER 01!.TRJCT 
GE?li£RAL. MA!\AGER 
602 llAST 11\JNTINO rON ORI VE. SUITE B 
MONROVIA, CA 91016 Acco•nl i'umbfr. 

9().19--02 I 

I!11!l hN l>cOn December 20 IS Sta1emcn1 

As count S11111m1ry 

local Deposit: 

Total Withdrawal: 

0 00 Beginning llnlanoe: 

o.oo Ending Balance: 

6.276.392.97 

6,2 76,892 97 

Pagel of l 

January 27, 2016 



JOHN CHIANG 
TREASURER 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report 

Quarter Ending 12/31/15 

Date 

01/14/16 
01/15/16 
01/16/16 
01/17/16 
01/18/16 
01/19/16 
01/20/16 
01/21/16 
01/22/16 
01/23/16 
01/24/16 
01/25/16 
01/26/16 
01/27/16 

Quarter to 
Dally Vleld• Date Yield 

0.45 0.44 
045 0.44 
0.45 0.44 
0.45 0.44 
0.45 0.44 
0.45 0.44 
0.45 0.44 

Average 

Maturity 
(In days) 

183 
181 
181 
181 
181 
175 
175 

Apportionment Rate: 
Earnings Ratio: 

Fair Value Factor: 
Dally: 

Quarter to Date: 
Average Life: 

0.37% 
0.00001006140492611 
0.999186963 
0.43% 
0.38% 
179 

0.45 0.44 
0.45 0.44 

172 
171 

PMIA Average Monthly 
Effective Yields 

0.45 
0.45 
0.45 
0.45 
0.45 

0.44 171 
0.44 171 
0.44 168 
0.45 168 
0.45 173 

Pooled Money Investment Account 
Portfolio Composition 

12131/15 
$65.6 billion 

Commercial Loans 
Paper 5.47% 
3.64% 

Tlme Deposits 
8.66% 

Certiflc:ates of 
Deposit/Bank 

Notes 
17.67% 

Agencies 
14.55% Mortgages 

0.11% 

NOV 2015 
OCT 2015 

Treasuries 
49.90% 

0.374% 
0.357% 



State of California 
~ . ~ 
~ ~ :~ Pooled Money Investment Account 
.. c: 

Market Valuation .. .. . .. 
~,~ ~~ 

12/31/2015 ,.,_,, 
Carrying Cost Plus 

Description Accrued Interest Purch. Amortized Cost 

United States Treasurv· 

Bills $ 10.468,708 753.45 s 10,482.830,783.28 

Notes $ 22,248,452,535.53 s 22,247, 129.027 ,71 

Federal Agencv; 

SBA s 542,351.164.21 s 642,343,909.17 

MBS·REMICs $ 73,596,655.56 s 73.596,!>55.56 

Debenlures $ 961.990.090.06 s 961.986.867.84 

Debentures FR $ - s . 
Discount Notes s 7,584,478.430.49 $ 7,593,829, 138.89 

GNMA s . s . 

Sucranational Debenture $ 350,151 ,184.92 s 350,151,164.92 

CDs and YCOs FR $ 200,000.000.00 $ 200,000,000 00 

Bank Notes $ 400,000.000.00 s 400,000,000.00 

CDs and YCDs $ 10,985,007,118.52 $ 10,985,007, 118.52 

Commercial PaDflr $ 2.385,328,869.46 $ 2,388,701 088.85 

Corporate: 

Bonds FR s . $ -
Bonds $ . s . 

Reourchase AQreements $ . $ . 
Reverse Recurchase s . s -
Time Oet10s1ts s 5,en,040.000.00 $ 5.Sn,040.000.00 

AB 55 & GF Loans s 3,590,865,000.00 s 3,590,865,000.00 

TOTAL s 65.567,969, 782.20 $ 65.591,480,754.74 . 

Fair Value Including Aocrued ln1erest 

Repurcha.se Agreements. Time Deposits, AB 55 & General Fund loans. and 
Reverse Reputdlase agreements are carried at portfolio book value (carrying cost). 

Fair Value 

s 10.478.607.000.00 

s 22 ,207, 793,500.00 

s 635 322467.80 

$ 77.904.572.74 

$ 961 041,000.00 

s . 
s 7.592.138,500.00 

$ . 

s 349,959,000.00 

$ 200,000,000.00 

s 399.813,054.46 

$ 10,981.602, 163 42 

s 2,388,066.166.67 

s . 
$ . 

$ . 
s . 

$ 5.Sn .040.000.00 

$ 3.590.865,000.00 

s 65.538. 152.425.09 

s 65,578,744,744.03 

The value of each partlClpat1ng dollar equals the fair value cfMded by the arnorozed cost(0.999186963). 
As an example if an agency has an account balance of $20,000,000 00, then the agency would report ilt 
participation in the LAIF valued at $19,983,739.25 or $20,000,000.00 x0.999186963. 

Accrued Lnterest 

NA 

$ 24,762,324.50 

$ 549995.41 

s 348.792.53 

$ 3,893.258.30 

$ -
NA 

s -
s 626.387.50 

$ 197.363.48 

$ 351 .250.00 

s 9.862.947.22 

NA 

s . 
s -

s . 
s -

NA 

NA 

s 40,592.318.94 



Pooled Money lnvesbnent Account 

Portfolio as of 12-31-16 

PAR VALUES MATURING BY DATE AND TYPE 

Maturities in Millions of Dollars 

1 day 31 days 61 days 91 days 121 days 151 days 181 days 211 days 271 days 1 year 2yeara 3yeara 4yeara 
to to to to to to to to to to to to to 

ITEM 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days 150 days 180 days 210 days 270 days 1 year 2years 3 years 4yeara 5 year/out 

TREASURY $ 750 $ 4,200 $ 1,050 $ 1,700 $ 1,300 $ 3,200 $ 3,750 $ 3,000 $ 4,400 $ 8,900 $ 500 

REPO 

TDs $ 2.~ $ 1,448 $ 1.410 $ 296 s 297 s 183 

AGENCY $ 1,592 $ 1,280 $ 1,360 $ 1,725 s 900 $ 1,400 $ 430 $ 500 $ 75 s 627 $ 781 

CP s 150 $ 640 $ 500 $ 600 $ 300 $ 200 

CDs+ BNs $ 4,150 $ 1,385 $ 2,100 $ 2.,100 $ 100 $ 800 s 650 s 300 

CORP BNO 
TOTAL 

$ 63,063 $ 8,686 s 8,953 $ 6,410 $ 6,421 $ 2,897 s 5,783 s 4,830 s 3,500 $ 4,775 $ 9,527 $ 1,281 $ . $ . 
PERCENT 13.8% 14.2°4 10.2% 10.2% 4.6% 9.2% 7.7% 5.6% 7.6% 15.1% 2.0% 0.0% 0.0°4 

Notes: 
1. SBA Floating Rate Securities are represented at coupon change date. 
2. Mortgages are represented at current book value. 
3. Figures are rounded to the nearest million. 
4. Does not include A855 and General Fund loans. 



c,\\ CHANDLER · ·' I·" ' · . I i 

Monthly Account Statement 

Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District 

December 1, 2015 through December 31 , 2015 

Chandler Team 
For questions aboul your account, 
please call (800) 317-4747 or 

Email operaUons@chandlerasset.com 

Custodian 
US Bank 
Linda Brimm 

(314}418-3441 

Information contained herein Is confldentlaf. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your 
qualified custodian. Prices are provided by /DC, an independent pricing source. 



Upper San Gabrlol Valley Munli;;lpal Wal er District 
Account #10214 

Portfollo Summary 
As ol 12/311201~ 

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

8911. Vallin EndValua 
Average Ourelkln uo .. of11/30115 ao of 12131115 

Mllflll• Colipon 0.92% Ml11clt V1lue 4.769.6$4 4.765,143 
Average Pun:nase YTM 0.79% Accrued lnterwst 9,552 10,388 

AYora~ MD1!co1 YTM 0.93% Total Man..\ Valu• 4,779,206 • .n s,s31 

Avef119G $& P/Moody R4tllng AM/~ tncomt Eamld 2,607 3.015 

A••r3!18 Final Ma1urlly t .43 yrs Cont/WO -532 

Average Llle t.44 yrs Plf 4,772.3'« 4,716.077 
Book Value 4,771,290 4,772,1);87 
CO$tValuo 4,783,820 4,785,406 

SECTOR ALLOCATION MATURITY OISTRIBUTION - 21.2 .. us 
~Ole 

us aK 
(97"1 

Tt.-ry 2091' 
(•OS•> ~ 

MOl\ly ,~ ... - IS!I 

'""" Fl 

'°" (0.7"1 u .. 

$1' 

' • .n ..... .. , I • l ... , .. ... .. 
w.u .. lty ll'rsJ 

Toe.ti Rate or R.ium Currtnt Ll*I v ... 
Aa of 1213112015 Month 3 Month.a To Date t Yr 3 Yr& 

Upper San Gabriel Velley Municipal We1er Dl~rlcl .().06 % .0.16 % o.se" 0.58% NIA 

BAM~ 1-3 Yr US Treosuiy/Aaency Index .(), 10 '4 -0.43 '4 0.66% 0.56'4 NIA 

Pago I 

TOP ISSUERS 

ls!fuer 

Govtmll*lt OI Uftlloel Stales 

Federal i'lol1l9 Loan Bank 

F~al National Mcnoage Assoc 

Fed«al Home Loan Mortgago Corp 

Federal Farm Crodi1 Bank 

Bank Of New Yocl<. 

Gene<al~Co 

Prax.al1 

CREDIT QUALITY (S&PJ 

M 
(IM 51') 

Annuallud 
5Yr& 10Yra 

NIA N/A 

NIA NIA 

513112014 

0.46% 

0.46% 

% Portfolio 
40.5% 

13.4 % 
12Jl% 

12.6% 

10A% 

2.2 % 

2.1 ~ 

2.1"' 
96.1 "' 

A 
(O lo) 

Sin~ 
513112014 

0.73% 



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District 
o.c.mbef 31, 2015 

. . - . . CO]VIPLIANCE WITH l~V_EST!\1ENT POLICY . . 

A$$0tS managed by Chtmd!M Asset Managlfment llrll in full compliance with Callfomls Stele law end with the Ofslrict's lnvtstmen/ pollr;y. 

Cat.gory Stlndard Comment 

Treasury Billa and Notes 6 year maximum maturity Complies 

Federal Agencies 50% maxfn1um Compli>es 

Medluin Term Notes "A" rated< 2 yean1; "AA" raled > 2 yeal'$; 30% max Complies 

Negotiable Certlflcetes of Deposit "A-1" rated issuer Com pies 

8anklTlme Depostts 1 year max maturity: •A· 1" rated Issuer CompfM!S 

Money Malle.el Funds AAA roted by two NRSROs Complies 

Maximum maturity 5yellf8 Compiles 



Upper San Gabriel Valley Munlclpal Waler Dlttrlct 
Account •10214 

Reconcrnatlon Summary 
As of 12/31r2111S 

.. ,-,.. 
11 .. ~~-~K..:_V~~E REC<'.~fil~I~l£!~~!9) -"! .__ r• ~-1?"'~9~~~~~.e__~]E-~il~'!~~~.~~~ - ·- 1 

8-glnnlng Book Value S4,711,2H.97 BEGINNING BALAHCE $2:2,344.10 

AcqujtHlon 

• Se<:uilty PUteh8$es $196,387.39 ConlrlbuUoos SO.OD 

• M"""I' Market Fundf>urd>ases $208,230.35 s.cu..ty Sale Praued.s $0.00 

+ M-y IMl'l<.'Ot Cotllr\Ouilons S0.00 AecfVed tnwreSI ReQelvoa $0.00 
+ Security Contdbullons $0.00 ln!eresl ReoelvOO $3.229.25 

+ S&cutlty Translefs $0.00 DMdond Racelvod $1.10 

Tolal AcquJslllons $406,6 17 .7~ Prlnoipet Oii Malurltlos $205.ooo.oo 
RIJPAAl!loOf lntoro'1 on Moiurruos $ll.OO 

• Security Salos $0.00 

· Money Ma!l!el Fund Sates 5198.914.95 

Celb/Reden>pllon (Principlll) SO.OD 
ln:ere~ from Calsl!Wdemptloo $0.00 

• MMF Wilhdrawals ssru!. 17 PrinefpaJ Paydown SO.OD 

• $..,.,,tty WHIK!raw•ls S0.00 
- Securfty Transfers $0.00 

Total Acqul.Jllon1 $208-230.35 

Dilooaltion 

• Olllfl( DISposlliOl\t S0.00 
· Moluri:es S20S.000.00 

WGhd111Wall S582.17 
Serunty Putehasa $198.381.39 

-Calls $0.00 Accrued ln1orost Paid $527.56 

- PrinelpaJ Pa)'downs $0.00 

Total D1$po-1llon11 $4114,497 .12 

Total Olto01tli0Rt $199.497.12 

Ending Book Value 531.077.33 

6morl!DlJ11o1Acc111tl1m 
+I· Ntl ACctetJ()ll ($623.li()) 

($5.13.50 
--···.Ill -- ...... 
•I· ~Iii«! GaWLou so.oo 

Sil.OD 

Endln11 Book Value $A, TTZ,887 .09 



Upper Slln Gabriel Valley Municipal Water Olstric:'t 
Ac:c:ount #10214 

AGUIC Y 

3133EDDH2 FFC8- 160.000.00 
D.4'11. Duo l/1'112016 

31~ HllB*'o 160,000.00 
0.375'1. Due Vllll2016 

31:)4G4vtl8 Al:l.~Noeo 
O.<l'lt Coo 3/1&2016 

ieojOOOiOQ 

3133e34R<J HIUINoeo 180.000.00 
0.37&'1t Coo Gn~16 

31311GOXP3 FNW.Nolo 
0.37&'1t Dua 7l!i/2016 

160,000.00 

3133EOE57 FFCBN<Mo 
0.691' Due 0/2312016 

115.000 00 

3137~ FHl.MC lloCo iao,ooo~oo 
0.87~ Dua 10/1412()16 

3133EOIUO FF<l8 No'.o 160.000.00 
0.7'1t Due 11/l/2018 

31311GOES8 FN!MNoct 180.000.00 
1.375% 011911115/2016 

3131EADT3 FHLMCNola 160,000.00 
0.875% Due 2/2212017 

3135GOZB2 FHW.No<o 160,000.IXI 
0.751' Du64/20/2017 

3f~INN4 FHL8Noi. 160,000.IXI 
0.875'% Dua ~17 

313379Ve8 FHLBNole 160,000.00 
1.01% Duoll/111r.!Gl7 

3135GOZLO FNMl'.N"'o 80,000.00 
1% Ou• 9/27/2017 

3135GOPOO FHMllNo<• 50,000.00 
0.875"" Dua 10/26i2017 

3t37EAOl>I fltl.MCNot• 120.000.00 
0.876'11. °"° 31712!11 a 

T<>QI Apncy 2,345,000.00 

MOt4EV MARIC£T FUNJ> A 

31'48V:lm Fnt~n Go'1 ~ Flftl 31,an 33 

Tocal Money lll1rlc4'! Fund fl 11.an,33 

C--... _ . COOO:IOOITIAL 

OM>612014 1G0.206.AO 
0.32"' 1G0.004.311 

O!\IW2014 100.~oo 
0.28" 160.019.66 

(1612112014 160,209.110 
0.33" 160.023.39 

05129rn114 151j,90T .20 
0.40" 159,978.&2 

()61;11/20 14 15Q,74TJI) 
0.45" 159,931J.33 

ll6l29l2I) 1. 11a.~9 ao 
0.55% 175,172.37 

Oe/Olll2Cl 1. 161.000.116 
061 % 160.33621 

1115121/2014 1eQ.39UO 
o.t!O 'It 160,136.37 

°"'29nOU 163, 162.58 
0.51i" 181,120.95 

Cl6l2lll20 14 160.781.92 
Q,99 'Mo 180.l!27.17 

05/06/201• 1S!l.225.60 
0.911 " 159.li59.09 

O!llOC/201 • 159.517.12 
099'1. 159.751.AB 

0S/2Q/201. 160,899.20 
0112" lll0.431 .07 

~/20 .. 79,714;10 
1.12" '19,839.37 

1111912014 49,702.00 
I 02'!1. 49.871.0<I 

01l28/201S 119,556 00 
1.oo'lc. 11UM06 

G.113% 
2,3'9,972.•6 
Z3~,2N.A3 

Various 31.077.33 
0.00% 31.077..33 

31,077.IS 

"'"' ll.o7T.13 

l'IOO• 

100.01 160.013,76 3,3$" """IM• 004 
0.16'/t 296.69 9.41 MA 0.04 

10000 160,002,5& 3,3$" Al.DIM• 0.1' 
0.36% 220.00 (17.10) MA 0.13 

10000 160,005« 3.35" Ml/M• 0.21 
0.33 ... 186.« (17.95) MA 0.21 

99 87 1$9,790$2 3.35,.. Aaa/M• 0.48 
0.&4"' 11.87 l17!1.00) MA o.oe 

99118 1$9,807.04 "6% Ml/M• 0.51 
0.61 'JI. 293.33 (132.29) MA 0 51 

10003 175,0ll0.38 :l.87 % >M/M• 0.73 
0.&4'JI, 328.71 l111.91l) MA 0,72 

10007 160,118.24 3.36,.. >M/M• 0.79 
0.78"- 299.44 (216.97) MA 078 

119.80 1$9,&ea..58 3.3511. AM/M• OM 
O!M 11. 1116Ji7 (452Jl1) MA O.Q 
100.43 UI0.742.88 3.37" Alia/M• 0..88 

0.&4% U 1.11 (378.07) AM 0.87 

99.95 159,916.64 3.36% Nt.a l M• 1.15 
0..82"" 501.81 (410.$3) AM 1.13 

99.72 159.548.AO 3.35'11. AaalM• 1.30 
0.97" 236.117 (112.69) MA 1.20 

99.86 159.77«.AO 3.35% Ma /M• IAO 
0 .118"" 1~.89 22..92 AAA l.S8 

100.06 160,091..~2 3.35% Aaa/M• 1.47 
0.11711. 53.81 (3311.&5) MA us 

99.n 79,819611 1.681' />.ff/M• 1.74 
1.13'11. 208.811 (19 99) AAA 1.71 

99.69 49,793..60 1.04"" An/M• 1.82 
1.10,.. 7UCI (77M) AAA 180 

99.:JO 119,157.96 2~'1t AM/M• 2.18 
1.20"" 332..50 (530.10) AAA 2.15 

2.~.sn.Ae •t.15 l4 AU I M+ O.llt 
o.t5'11. 3,652.74 (2.1163.95] ..... 0.11& 

100 31.077.33 0.85" /IM I MA 0.00 
0.0011. o.oo 0.00 NR 0.00 

ll.077.'3 U5% Aila / MA 0.00 
0.00"' o.oo o.oo NR o.oo 

--11'1211119 19.'SI PM 



Uppor San Gabriel Valkly Munlc:lpal Water Dlltrlct 
Account #10214 

Holdings Report 
ASof12131/16 

- ~ - - ~ -- - - -- -- - ~ 

PvrqUt .. D>I• C""I V•lua Miit l'tlct M•rllcl \'1IU<1 'A ti PorL ~1ooay/S&P M1tUtolV 
~ll~IP e"cmit)'Offcf1puo" P.tI V111~u1tt.1n1t1 Oook V'ald look Vatu• :Aid YTM Accrued Int G.:t n'Lon 'F ich Ou•.""11 on 

US CORPORATE 

06406tl0S7 ~'* 01 Hew YOl1t NoCt 105,000.00 1)4i30/2() I~ 108,:M&.45 100.05 106,05-4.1& 223% Al /A 004 
2 514. Ow 111~16 0.61"' IOS,076.61 1.16% l,210.A2 (21.Al) AA· 0.04 

74005P8E3 Praxlir Noto 100.000.00 W09/20l4 100.304.00 100.00 100.00<.ro 2.10"' kl. I A 014 
0.7$% Ou• 2121/2018 05114. 100,026.0S 0.72% 270.63 !20.56) NR 0.14 

36~ ~ EleclrlC Cac>ltd COf1) - 100,000,00 0510i11'20 t 4 104,43600 10066 100,658,20 2.12,. 1'.llM• 0.36 
2.111$% Out 519/2016 070% 100,7M.21 1.09% 4:HL11 (1:!001 ) NR 0.:)5 

71711$1DJ9 PRletlllC - 00.000.00 05'12f20H 29.97360 99,Q2 29.975.73 O.e3,_ A1 / M 13 7 
1 I~ 0.... &11512011 1.13"' 29,987.98 1.16% 42 17 (12-43) A• ·~ 

459200HZ7 IBM co.p Nace 100,000.00 07J03/'201 S 1)9,69$00 99.33 119,330 '40 2..09'11. Aa31M · Z.10 
, , 12$'11. Out 2M/l01f 1.23% 99,786.56 1.A5% 45J.13 (456,10) "'' 2-05 

S!M9111BFO MiCtOIOftHolt 25,000.00 l0/21112015 24.Q7$00 OQ82 24,956.38 0.62 % Aaf MI'. 2.S. 
1.3'4 OU. 11'3/2018 133% 24,976.36 136 % 62,JS (20.97! M• 2.77 

467,732.0S 4$9.t7U9 1.e.a" Al/AA- 0.62 
TOlll US Cof)>of•la 440.000.00 U3'K 460,t39.74 1.12% l.,4",02 (le1 .35) M · o.ao 

US TR£ASIJRV 

912828VG2 US Tre"""Y Noce 160.000.00 OS/13/2014 160,200.54 99.99 159.987.52 ;usTt Aaa / M .. 0.A6 
0.6ft °"'" 811:l/2016 OM% 160.ll43.63 0.62'1, 37. IB (58.11) AAA 0.46 

!tl2828VL1 USTra.....,N«e 160,000.00 06!20/2014 160,160.M 100.0 1 180.012.48 3.3&'4 Alla / AA.., 0.54 
0 .621114. Duo 7115/2010 0.401' 100. 189.:13 D.B1 'JI. 461.1111 (178.&5) AAA 0.6<4 

912&211VR8 US Tre....., Nole 160,000..00 05/29l2014 160.650.54 99.9'8 1S9,G62M 3.36ft An l M • 0.52 
OG25'JI. Ou. 8115/2016 O,oM °' 160. 182.76 0.66'1. :rn.rz (220.20) AAA 0.62 

9121128VW7 UST1111....,Nole 100,000.00 06!20/2014 1&1;17&.54 100.13 180,200.00 :3.3&" An / M+ 0.71 
08t5'11o au. 11(15/2016 O.A11' 160.45.3.74 0.10,r. 416.38 (253.741 AAA 0.10 

91~75 US Tro•""Y Nolo 100.000..00 11113/2015 99,761.59 9!1.6l 99,832 80 2.09'1. ,_ /M• 1.09 
uir. °"" 1131t2011 MB'll 99,BIM.32 0.84 ... 20924 (171.62) AAA 1,08 

912820UA6 US T"'""'V Nola 100.000.00 Hn3'2015 99.440.65 09.17 99,171.00 2.0t" ,_ I M• I 92 
0.625"' °"'" I 1l30l2011 090'!1 99.~.64 1.oe" 5'1.64 (31 t,64) AAA uo 

912829UZ1 US Tro1sury Note 50,000.00 01 l2&'2015 49,44J.53 9871 49,357 40 1.03'11- Aa / M• 23J 
M2S'K au. "'30!2019 0.97 '!I 49,.eol.52 1111 't. 53.23 (24412) MA 230 

912829Ve7 US TrolMMY Nole 1 :io.ooo..oo 05f211120 1 5 129,944.511 99.49 129.334 79 Ul'llo ,_ I M• 2.42 
1ir. au. 5131/2018 1,01 '11 129.965.fS 1 ,22" 113.$6 (62 1.otl) AM 2,38 

91281Z8XFZ UST-~ 100.000.00 11{1 :l/20 1 5 100.t~.ao 9977 99,765.60 2.09" Aoo l M• 248 
1.125" °"'" 6115/2018 I 08'!1 100.100,ea 1.n" 52-26 [335.03) AM 241 

Dl2828K82 US Trt'""'Y No!. 100,00000 1111 :l/20 15 99,1121.AJ 911.35 119.351.liO :I.oil 'JI, Alll / M• H2 
1'11. au. 811512018 1.14 'II 99,Sl3 78 ,~,,. 37772 [28119) AM 2~7 

Dl282eWDe US Trt.,.ury Noi. IG0.000.00 02/lanll1S 159,719.29 911.86 159,715.04 3.:115" Au l M• 2.4-4 
1.25'11. Due IOf.11/2018 1.30% 1511,7~ I .:IQ "' 340ft (11.22) Ml'. 2.71 

912828803 UST"""""'fNobo 100,000.0<I 1111~15 99.Q22.21 119.116 1111,964,10 2.10% "-8 / M• 3.osl 
125% Out 1131/2019 1.27 % 911.925.28 l.J.e,. m .10 (261,16) Ml'. 300 

~-,,._._,, · OONAllOm,._ Poao 5 El-limo lll/20111'11.53 PM 



Upper S.n c;.briel Velley M11nlclpel Wlier Olstrtct 
Account '10214 

Holdings Report .... °' 12/31115 

PorchauD>!• ~\'M l&>t~r:.. M..tetVoluo 11.arPon. l\toodrlS~• ""°Mtty 
CUSIP ...... ltDcKrt11tlcm P1rVolull~•ta 8ookYdli llOOl\Valole MlolYllA "°'~Int . ~· Allh Dt••Uon 
US llU!ASllllY 

912128TR1 US T11"ury Noi. 100,000 00 11113'2015 ~ 11.110 17.89640 2.0&% Amt/M• 3.76 
1% CUo t/30!2011 147% ~7211 1.110% 254 10 (408.111) MA 3.&S 

912828.JI" UST .... uryNolAI 100.00000 11113/2015 99,031.58 aa.n 09.769.60 2.osr. Aaa/M• us 
1.37$r, OU. 313 I~ 1.81 .. 119,059.AS 1.68 .. J.4939 (211Uft) MA 4.0!I 

l 12828XHe us,,.....,. Noto 50.000 00 11/13/2015 59,939.2& Q0.!1111 S9.763.811 1.25 .. Aq/M• •.!O 
I ~r, O\lo 11130/2020 I BS% 59,&IOJl2 172% 201 (187,04) MA 4.32 

t12828~611 UST1191uryNoM 100.MO 00 12./11/2015 98.~.02 96.2'1 90,273AO 2.01 .. AQ/M• •fS 
1.375%0 ... ~ 172 .. 98.~2.lill 170% 34Ul (IU,19) MA 4.66 

112828WCO us rr ... auryNolo 100.00000 11/17/20!5 99.957 S1 99.&4 "114l.80 2. 10% l>N / M• •·" I 75% Duo 10/31/20'20 1.16 .. 119,8157 .71 171% 20808 (113.11) MA 4.80 

1.~.•7372 1,tJ0.754.n 40.Sl% Au/M• U1 
To1o1usr ... ..,. 1,M.000.00 0.19% l,DU7U41 1.12% 4.270.M l4,11u21 Alla 2.20 

4.7~116 '-7'5.1G.t7 tot.00% AM/AA• 1.AJ 
TOTAL POllW.OUO 4,nt,01'7.33 0.79% 4,nuer.ot un; 10,)M.12 (7,744.1Z) - I.AO 

TOTAL MAAK£l VALUE Pl.US ACCltUED 4,711.131 ot 



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District 
Summary of Director OUU.ach Expenses 
For the period of July 1, 2015 through December 31, 2il15 

Director Jul-15 Aun..15 

Director Chavez $ - -
Olrector Fellow 200.00 50.00 

Director Touhey 600.00 . 
Director Trevlllo 1 ,653.~ 350.00 

Director Urias 1,350.00 . 

Total s 3,803.~ 400.00 

Seo-15 

-
-

260.00 

760.00 

250.00 

1.270.00 

Oct-15 Nov-15 Oee-15 

250.00 100.00 . 
1,1.S.OO . 307.00 

525.00 370.00 . 

350.00 . . 

•SO.DO 350.00 300.00 

2.720.00 820.00 607.00 

8. (b-3) 
Director's Public 

Outreach 

Balance 
Actual to Date Remalnlnn 

$ 350.00 $ •,650.00 

1,702.00 3,298.00 

1,755.00 3,2A5.00 

3,113.~ 1,886.66 

2,700.00 2,300.00 

$ 9,620.~ $ 15,379.66 



Upper 5an ~briel Vallty Munlcip1I W1ter District 
Director Publlc Outreach Progr1m Expenses 
Forth• period of July 1, 2015 through December 31 , 2015 

Director Fellow 

Date 

07/02115 
08l05/15 
10/'21115 
10/21/15 
10J27/15 
12123115 

Desc rlptlon 

2015 Annual Business Awards, full page ad 
2015 Membership 
10/1/15 • 10/1116 Membership 
Visionary Fund 
Youth and Government Program, Sponsorship 
12/15/15 • 12115116 Membership 

Outreach Fund Balance 

Total 

Amount 

20000 
50.00 

115.00 
30.00 

1,00000 
307.00 

1,702.00 

3,298.00 

Check# 

200n 
20732 
20823 
20823 
20843 
20904 

Recipient 

Alcadia Chamber of Commerce 
Temple Ctty Chamber of Commerce 
Arcadia Chamber of Commerce 
Arcadia Chamber of Commerce 
Santa Anita Family YMCA 
Monrovia Chamber of Commerce 



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District 
Dlm:t.or Pubflc Outreach Program Expenses 
For the period of July 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 

Director Touhey 

Date 

07/02/15 
07/02/15 
07/02/15 
09/02115 
10/09/15 
10/14115 
10/14115 
11/12115 
11/12/15 
11118115 

Description 

2015 BasebaU Season, Team SponS«Shlp 
2015 Basebad Season, Team Sponsorship 
2015 Baseball Season, Team Sponsorship 
2015116 Membership 
Community Fall Festival. Booth 
Red Ribbon Rally. Sponsorship 
Annual Dinner and Silent Auction, Dinner TICl<ets 
65th Annual Christmas Parade.General Entry Fee 
Christmas Program Celebration, Sponsorship 
2015-16 Membership Renewal 

Total 

Outreach Fund Balance 

Amount 

200.00 
200.00 
200.00 
260.00 
200.00 
250.00 
75.00 
45.00 

100.00 
225.00 

1,755.00 

3,245.00 

Check# 

20674 
20675 
20676 
20765 
20803 
20817 
20818 
20847 
20859 
20865 

Recipient 

Rowland Heights Llllte League 
West Covina Nabonal ltttle League 
Covina American UWe League 
Azusa Chamber of Commerce 
St Christopher 
Rotary Club of West COVtna 
Project 29; 11 
Ctty of Covina 
Trinity Youth Services 
Greater Wast Covina Bus. Assoc. 



Upper Sin Gabriel Valley Municipal W1ter District 
Director Public Outre1ch Program ExpenSH 
For the period of July 1, 2015 through Dectmbtr 31, 2015 

Director Trevino 

Dile O..crlptlon 

07122/15 Washer Raffle - So Pasadena Run & Green EJq>O 

07122/15 
08/05115 
08/05/15 
09/16115 
09/16115 
09/21115 
09/21/15 
10,/14115 

Scholarship F undraiser 
Dia De Los Muertos spon$0($hip 
Luau Fundraiser sponsorhip 
Anniversary Awards Otnner spon$0r$hlp 
SI Se Puede Leade.rshtp Awards 

2015116 Membership 
2015116 Membership 
T~erRun2015,Sponsorsh~ 

Outreach Fund Saline• 

Total 

Amount Chtck # Recipient 

653.34 20699 So. Pasadena Greenest Fastast Mtle Run & 
GREEN EXPO 

1,000.00 20702 Local 300 Scholarship Fund 
250.00 20727 Vecanos De South Pasadena 
100.00 20730 Alhambra SG Lodge No 1328 
30000 20m Asian Youth Center 
150.00 20na LCLM - La Chapter 

50.00 20788 Temple City Chamber of Commerce 
260.00 20789 Arcadia Chamber of Commerce 
350.00 20821 South Pasadena Booster Club 

3,113.34 

1,886.66 



Upper S.n Gabriel Valley Municipal Watar District 
Director Public Outreach Program Expen .. s 
For the period of July 1, 2015 through DKember 31, 2015 

Director Uriaa 

Date 

07/02115 
07/15115 
07122/15 
OOJ04115 
10/09115 
11118115 
12111115 

DHcriptlon 

Nabonal Compellbon SponSOfShip 
28th Summer Fundraiser 
2015 Membership 
Installation Dinner Sponsorship 
La Luna Rosa Benefit Dinner, Fun page ad 
22nd Dinner Fashion Show Sponsorship 
Community Chnstmas Party 

Outreach Fund Balance 

Total 

Amount Check# Recipient 

1,000.00 20678 NAACP Act South Pasadena Branch 
300.00 20693 8aldYM Partc Histoncal Society 
50.00 20708 Baldwm Partc Business Association 

250.00 20768 Duarte Kiwanis Club 
450.00 20800 Duarte Educational Foundation 
350.00 20866 St John the Baptist School 
300.00 20881 Church of the Redeemer 

2,700.00 

2,300.00 



RESOLUTION NO. 2-16-562 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

ENDORSING WATERSMART: WATER AND ENERGY 
EFFICIENCY GRANT FOR 2016 

8. (c) 
Consent Item 

WHEREAS, the United States Bureau of Reclamation is currently offering grant 
opportunities through the WaterSMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grants for Fiscal 
Year ("FY') 2016; and 

WHEREAS, said WaterSMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grants for FY 2016 is 
a cost-shared program emphasizing water and energy efficiency; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water 
District \'Board'') supports the submission by the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal 
Water District ("Upper District'') of a grant application, prepared and approved by the 
Upper District, to the WaterSMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grants for FY 2016; and 

WHEREAS, Upper District Is capable of providing the amount of matching funds 
of up to $540,000 in cash and/or in-kind contributions required in the grant application 
process, as the lead applicant, on behalf of its member agencies: La Puente Valley 
County Water District (LPVCWD) and San Gabriel Valley Water Company (SGVWC). As 
stated in their Letters of Funding Commitment provided to Upper District, LPVCWD has 
committed $210,000 and SGVWC has committed $330,000 to the Project, for a total non
Reclamation share of $540,000; and 

WHEREAS, if selected for a WaterSMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grants for 
FY 2016, Upper District will work with the United States Bureau of Reclamation to meet 
established deadlines for entering Into a cooperative agreement. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE UPPER SAN 
GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT as follows: 

Section 1. The Board approves the submission of the application for the 
WaterSMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grants for FY 2016 by Upper District for fiscal 
year 2015-16, fiscal year 2016-17, and fiscal year 2017-18. 

Section 2. In the event grant funding is provided by the United States Bureau of 
Reclamation, the Board authorizes the General Manager of Upper District or his designee 
to accept the grant and sign any contract for administration of the grant funds and 
delegate the Chief Financial Officer to act as a fiscal agent for any grant funding 
received. 

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect Immediately. 

Page I of2 (2-16-562) 



Section 4. The Secretary shall certify to the adoption of this resolution and 
henceforth and therealter the same shall be In full force and effect. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 2nc1 day of February, 2016. 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

Bryan Urias, President 
ATTEST: 

Michael R. Touhey, Secretary{freasurer 

(SEAL) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Steven P. O'Neill, District Counsel 

Page 2 of2 (2· 16-562) 



RESOLUTION NO. 2-16-563 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPORTING WEST BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT'S 

DESAUNATION PROJECT 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY 
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT FINDS as follows: 

8 . (d ) 
Consent Item 

WHEREAS, several years of drought conditlons and recent developments 
concerning reduced imported potable supplies in Southern Colifornla have combined to 
create a critical need for independent, reliable water supplies; and 

WHEREAS, the Upper San Gabriel Valley Munlclpal Water District desires to 
reduce the demand for imported water through the creation of independent and reliable 
local water supply development; and 

WHEREAS, the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District acknowledges 
that desalinatlon can play a role as an important part of the region's water reliability 
portfolio, as desalination Is a sound and reliable supply; and 

WHEREAS, West Basin Municipal Water District is an established recycled water 
producer who has been producing and receiving recycled water throughout Southern 
California for over 20 years; and 

WHEREAS, West Basin Municipal Water District has conducted extensive research 
on ocean water Inflow and brine outflow for ocean water desalination facilities; and 

WHEREAS, West Basin Municipal Water District's research has demonstrated that 
ocean water desalination can be effective while creating no adverse environmental 
Impacts. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE UPPER SAN GABRIEL MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT that the Upper San 
Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District supports the efforts of the West Basin Municipal 
Water District in researching, studying, and developing an ocean water desalination 
facility. 

Page l of2 (2-16-.563) 



PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of February, 2016. 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

Bryan Urias, President 
ATTEST: 

Michael R. Touhey, Secretary{rreasurer 

(SEAL) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Steven P. O'Neill, District Counsel 

Page 2 of 2 (2-16-563) 



MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

January 25. 2016 

Water Policy Committee and Board of Directors 

General Manager 

20 I S-16 Water Education Grant Program Application Recommendations 

Recommendation 

9.(a) 
ACTION 

Staff recommends the approval of nine (9) Water Education Grant applications in the total amount of$9,000. 

Background 

Emails were sent during the Fall of 2015 to the Principals and Vice Principals of all schools within the District 
boundaries announcing that Upper District was accepting applications for its 20 I 5-16 Water Education Grant 
Program (WEGP). The application was also made available on the District's website and announced to the 
water producers via the Conservation Action Roundtable (CAR) emai l list and at the CAR meetings. 

The deadline for completed applications was January 19, 2016. 

Nine (9) completed WEGP applications were received for the FY 15/16. Staff has reviewed the applications 
and all meet the criteria and educational goals of this program. 

The review criteria for the applications included consideration of the following elements: 
• Docs the project offer a better understanding of water and the important role it plays? 
• Does the project actively engage students in the learning process and enhance the classroom experience? 
• Are components of the project inter-disciplinary? 
• Docs the budget cover the activities proposed? 
• Are the srudcnt activities, goals, and objectives clearly defined? 

The overall budget allocation for FY 15/ 16 WEGP is $15,000. A total of9 applications totaling $9,000, are 
recommended for funding since they meet the criteria listed above. The attached table lists each application 
with a project summary and recommendation. 

Attachment 

607 I::. Huntington Drive. Sullo b I Monrovia, CA 91016 I (6261 H3-'297 !phone) I (6261 44 3·06 17 (loxJ lwww.uppcrdlstrlct .org 



Upper District Water Education Grant Applications Received for FY 2014-IS 

·-- [: - -- - --

!J ·rec.1'"ftf• Aao••I j}J ........ [ad 
G..,• ._.. ... 

10 l"roj('(ITilll k .... ~IA!lil1"f ...... t»r .• ,.,..,,c. c ... .... """'"D1tfltfl 

- - --=----- --
................ .,._ 11"111"-•• .,. ffl""' _ ............ I • 00 t1 .nsoo . ........ 11.•• 

I 

--~ ...... """. ---- -CAfloot 

- -

--- _ .. 
1"H.-A,. Lt 6»-f)l.ltol 

@II ..... ) t-IJ _,. Sl.«ltlt 11.DOO• Sl,IOUO 
J 0-l °"'"- - -.CAtl7 .. 1Jt1 )01 • 

- -
1·1oo10.S.-11'1os"' ........... -•!# 7'l II Arlollo ""' Lt "'"''~ rma~se41Utd. I ' )1 Sl.QOl 0) Sl,OlOOI 11.f#JCO 

) Clooo J 0-.. - r-:1.t.,CA 917 .. 

~ ,_, . 
......,, ...... ..... ,__ u.- -... Jjj!f ~.-. .......... AOll~ 12.a.d J t-U .. Sl.)Ol.1111 Jl.OOUO 11.eeooo • -~ - ...... -CAtlU. ....1"7 -- '· 

....,..... .. _., - ... ,_ 
UGJ-M, SlJ- Sl,DOUO II.out 

j - ....,,.,...,, .... , .. I • Ill .... ·- ~ 
-CAtll06 

~ 

- Rio- ll"11W-a•. f ,_ W10 81oji;,,.., ~ ~·-J ,_..,. - """'''CA 91000 
..... ~ I 1 ,, 11.11100 Sl,llOOCICI 11~1lil 

........ -~ ).k- "-voe. lbwOaW•lktpOW 

_,_ 
._, J»OC-.-- Qll.oiM •·Ate IA' ... J J 1-t ,.,,... ,,_..,. ...... 

1 W.V• .,..., ,,._ J. °""' ,_CAflflt -1-11 -- .... _,...,......, Mi~ -vi.. - °"' ........ °"' .....,,_ _..,. JJ>UC...•-- Q~r 'MO --~- J I 14 Jl.00000 11.,llOOOO 11.-00 
I Wllld" \\ ... 1,.._,2. 0... -CAfl«IO 

r-n "''"'""" - -



Upper District Wntcr Education Orant Applications RcccivC<I for FY 2014-1 S 

CD I ·- - -
'"ftrcn• 

.._.. ~nd•I ) J T ... 1 ...... 1 
..-. ..... )Ji ~ 

lk ..... """'""'"" r•- !Joli! l•h'. ~, ... ,,,, .. 
lntt. F Coo< l""'" D4tw1t1 -- - - -

\li-·"' ... E....,...... 
... _ 

~Vtm 

' 
llawC.. .... IWoO. It.kl/ ... 

~ 
Wll-h-.- ....... .sue w..u. .,_ ,._ J. ...... -..CAtlOIOI 

__,.,.,_. ... , I 2• Sl.00!00 ll)ICJ0.00 Sl-00 

T-OJ - -
"' "'"·-.... 

,,, __ 
~-

NQTAPNO\"CD 

-

I 

- - -



Upper District Water Pducation Grant AppliC11tlons Rceci\'ed for FY 2014-15 

?~ I I 

liJ {iJ I ljl{ 
~ •"'i" __, l~ ii a.i. 

\IMtP•1 .... T• a...- llWTo Jf !~ - A le .. •1~ <e < J .. 
~ - --- '-""-' 'dl.,..._..c .-i • .-... --..-........... ....,. .................. _., __ ..,... ___ 

............... ...., ......... - ........... .--... - · .. -"'"""'-.. -- .q...,,,.. 
,...._ lllAtlW\ •)••-..,c) _,D ..... s-MIJ ......... 1Uredl'y-- in ... g ..... r.ld .. dl.GU.a. t.t-. -nl!\di,91411l•lfta Ye -,._,._ Ttc.....__...,...._.'°.,..b._ .. .__.~r\n~ Jt.1.i17. 11~11•inMp•W~(lcvdi." ._._,..,,,_...,n,.._""'"'1-""'d-,,,. ...... ,.._..,~...,lonkolo<ol-11>-.. • _ .. ""'"' .... ___ ...__,.__ 

- - -
._,,.__. ... .W'l'!M;c_., _ ..... __ . __ _, ... ___ _..,_'"'7• 

,.__........_.....__,~ .. "'""Wt• ........ me~ ~ .... ~ .. ...,,.--.-c-_, .... .._ .., ............. ., ........... ~.---................... ., ..... _~_......_., .. _ _, v .. --· ,., ... ,-.-.-..... ,,.._ ........ .,.--.... ~_., .. ,_,._., .. _ ... 
~-·'""·-.. ·---... --.... -
11nlll>•A«"·-... """'·--.- ..... ~-··-- ... -.--..---.. lhly-.. *Wl .......... ~ • .,.. .... Wlrrlm • .,_ ..... _,.... S.dcM.dbl ...... t0-.i1•ocan.tpcc ......... 
..... __ .. ., ____ vnli.. ........... ......-..-."'"*"" .. p,... . .. _..., ... _ .... y., -.._,. """"'"""'0---•ill><,...kW•r"*"'"' --""''".,."-'-"'"""'°""-"porrlmaro .. _.,. 1 .. - ...... ..-..... __ ... __ ,. .. __ -

-'-··-----.. ....,.., __ .. _,, .. _._ ...... _ ... _..,_ ~ .... _ _. ..... _._ .. __ ...,. __ .,,., ___ .... ...,. .. ____ 
.. .. ,........,-.._Din- Alllll. ............. .._.... _._ ... ..,.... ......... ......_., .. hedc.. n.u Y• -~~°'9'Po-... - .......... - . .................... ____ .. _ .. _ ........ ...,...'"""'-
-a.<\>11o1 .. •-•rl>lt......,_•_,.,,.......,_.._.,,..-__ u...,. .... .....,..,._. 
,.._,_, ~ko .... loow.._i.,.loaol .. doo.•-•JI_... ........ _..,._ .. _...,.-
--"""•-•df-.--~moJ<i w•-""'-'""'""""~ll'""'1""•"'••--tl0d•••"JI _,._,_....._.....,..aa~.,.. .... ..,., ..... _..__..,_,_.....,.-..,,,..ai.11..-...._.....w. 
,.,.,._-............... -~--........ -----.....--............. 

Ya -
..... ...... ~--~.,... 

....,.. .......... ,... ........... ...... pt ........ ~ .............. , ....... llltal ........ "' .. T,_.,.._ ... ..._., ... _ ... __ ......,_,_......,...,.._, ___ ,.. __ pH. 

-. ... __ ,_.,_....., .. __ ..... _ _,"-. ............. -.,-___ , __ T_ .... _...., .... ___ .. _______ ... _ .. 

Y• -________ ....., __ ._"-~---..-........,...·-
.... ..,_ .. _ .. .,.....°'--..... - ...... ---~-..... -,,_ __ ..... -......,, 

-
TM~ar•-•11 ........... loo P'oqjo<IR ..... l...tna(PBl)io...,.._..,.,.._.,..,., ....._..,..,. .......... ._, • .,,.,,,, ... 
..... ~l .. ..,.,. ..... ~ ..... 1 ....... ~~~(.NOS!>. Nrwl11t.m.....it::fl ....... ill \e 
•-* ••1*1 • dia.. ......... Wdl •---It thl:JQ\.S ......aoo-...-•.._. _, ..._ s..JoillwCl lunt_.... _.... _, v .. -- .... -_, .. ,,_.,..s.._.,,....;_o(_,_, ... __ M_ ... _. .. _.._llwy .......... __ _......, ______ ....,. ...... _ ... _*""""'_ 

-
.... _..-.. _ ... __ ._..O'IMJ .............. --.-.. ... --.,.....,.-
,......~_.._..,._.._. ....... .._,..__~ ____ .... 
.. ....i..a ....... 11w: ...................... l'U.!........,......., ............. ,........ .. ~ ............ _ .... _ .... _.,.i.._ ... _,, __ ..... __ ..... ,,. ........ -1"' ........... 

_,,..,,, __ jplloo. ____ ....., ... ......., _ _..., ... _ _.,._ 

--c - -



Upper Districr Warer Educntion Grant Applications Received for FY 2014-IS 

"' .... , .... - r.----a.- .. -"-..... --..----.-•• -,-.---...--J-1_J_1_· -.~i I l 
---'-----!-"'---~-

,,.. ......................... ,.... .... ~(l'DU ............................ fJdMc'cU.._....,.., .... ,_,ndt-....... .. -..:~ftf9ilmn~·-KWacimcc,...,._..,_...PICIS) ,......._.._ ....... .ul .. --·--·--·--.... roa_,_. _ _. __ ,.. ____ _, _ .. _..., .. _.,...,,__ .. _11_ ........ __ .,.. .............. -~ ........ 
--......-........ j ............. -_ .. ___ _ 

-



10. (a) 
Press Release 

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 

NEWS RELEASE 
P. 0. Box 54153, Los Angeles, California 90054-0153 • (Z 13) 217-6485 • www.mwdhZo.com 

Cont.act: Bob Muir, (2 13) 217-6930; (2 13) 324-5213, mobile 

Jan.20,2016 

METROPOLJT AN'S EDUCA TlON PROGRAM RECOGNIZED 
WITT-£ CALIFORNlA'S HIGHEST ENVrRONMENTAL IIONOR 

From ilS groundbreaking grade school curriculwn lo a program hosting the nation's 

largest solar-powered boat competition for high school students. Metropolitan Water District's 

wide-ranging and comprehensive education program bas received California's highest 

environmental honor. 

Metropolitan General Manager Jeffrey Kightlinger joined the district's education 

program staff members in accepting the Governor's Environmental and Economic 

Leadership Award on behalf of the agency during ceremonies Tuesday night (Jan. 19) al lhe 

California Environmental Protection Agency headquarters in Sacramento. 

"We're extremely proud to be honored by the suite as an environmental leader," Kightlinger 

said of Metropolitan's first GEELA award. "Witbin our six-county service area are 5 million 

students and teachers-each of whom has a vital stake in learning about water and how to manage, 

protect and conserve it. 

"Our education programs not only promote environmental discovery, they are representative 

of MctropoHtan's overall commjtment lo balancing environmental protection and keeping 

California's economy strong with innovative waler management," Kightlinger said. 

Launched as classroom units for fourth- and fiftb graders in 1983, Metropolitan 's education 

program has evolved lo include curricu lum that meets state Common Core and Next Generation 

Science standards for all grade levels, teacher workshops and field trips as well as other innovative 

ways of using technology lo reach young learners. 

Among the more inventive approaches is Mecropolitan's Solar Cup TM program, wrucb 

provides months of intense, hands-on learning about water conservation, solar-energy, engineering 

and teamwork, culminating in the nation's largest solar boat competjtion over three days each 

spring. About l 0,000 students have participated in Solar Cup since the inaugural event launched in 

2002 with just eight boal<;. 

more ..... 



-2-

Along with Solar Cup, Metropolitan is a co-sponsor of the World Water Forum, an 18-

month competitive grant program for students and professors from community colleges and 

universities throughout the Southland, aimed at addressing regional and global water issues. In 

addition , the district offers the Diamond Valley Lake Education Program, which provides 

instruction to sludenlS in grades 4-7, and the "Water is Life" Student Art and Calendar Program. 

"We're leading the way to promote knowledge and connections to the environment and our 

water resources," said Adrian Hjghtower, manager ofMetropolit.an's education unit. 

" Increasingly, we're using on line teaching tools and integrating new technologies that 

promote collaboration and expand teaming experiences. By helping students develop critical 

thinking skills, we hope to inspire a new generation of thinkers and leaders who will value and 

protect our water resources," Higlltowcr said. 

Established in 1993, GEELA is awarded to individuals, companies and organizations that 

use sustainable business practices to conserve energy, reduce waste or prevent pollution while 

contributing to their local economy. A panel of judges from a number of state resource agencies 

and departments evaluated and selected winners in Lbe following categories: Environmental 

Education; Ecosystem and Land Use Stewardship; Climate Change; Zero Emission Vehicle 

Dealers; Sustainable Practices, Communities or Facilities; and Waste Reduction. 

lnfonnation on Mctropolitan's education programs is available at mwdh2o.com. For 

more infom1ation on the GEELA program and this year's award recipients, please visit 

WW\\.calcpa.ca.gov/Awards/CiEELA/. 

### 

Tf1e Metropolitan Waur District of Soutlrt!n1 CalifoTlliIJ is a cooperotfre of 16 cities a11d water ogencit!S .rcn·ing nearly 19111iflio11 
pupft i11 six co111rtit'S. 7'1ie di..ffril:t lmpm·ts water from the Colo1wlo Rf~«·r amt Nortlru11 Culifom/11 to suppl.!111c11t local s11ppffts, 
and J1clp.v ltv 11~11J/>l!T$ tO de1·elop lncrtased wattr co11servotlo11, reqdi11g, stomgc 0111/ otlrtr r11So1Jrcr-111u11ogcnrl'11I programs. 



10. (b) 
News Articles 

BROWN & CALDWELL'S California Water News 
- 1/27 /16 

California to release more reservoir water 
thanks to El Nino storms 
By Kurtis Alexander. San Francisco Gate 

Callfomla officials offered some good news Tuesday amid the throes of the continuing drought, 
announcing they'll probably have a little more water to release from the state's mountain-fed 
reservoirs this year because of wet weather. 

The Department of WateLReso.u.Ke.s, mindful of the fruits of the El Nino weather pattern, boosted 
expected water deliveries to cities and farms from last month's scant projection of 10 percent of what 
was requested to a slightly better 15 percent. 

While the bump is small, any Increase In the supply is sure to be welcomed by the 29 public agencies 
that receive water from the State Water Project and ultimately serve it to two-thirds of callfomla 
residents. 

"Our modest increase underscores the fact that we still have a critical water shortage after four-plus 
years of drought that we don't know when will end, - said Mark Cowin, director of the Department of 
Water Resources, in a prepared statement. 

The department noted Tuesday that the crucial Sierra Nevada snowpack was at its highest level for 
the date since 2011, before the drought began. However, while water content in the snow was an 
encouraging 115 percent of average, It needs to grow closer to 150 percent of average before drought 
relief Is assured, officials said. 

Last year, because of the continuing dry conditions, State Water Project deliveries amounted to just 
20 percent of what was requested after a meager 5 percent the prior year. The state hasn't met 100 
percent of demand since 2006. 

The cutbacks have forced water agencies to tum from Sierra runoff caught at the state dams to 
alternative supplies, such as local rivers and groundwater, as well as to step up conservation. 

The communities of Livermore, Pleasanton, Dublin and San Ramon, which get more than two-thirds of 
their water from the state, have already indicated that strict conservation measures will remain in 
place while they try to stretch out remaining reserves. 

The State Water Project ls made up of 34 lakes, reservoirs and storage facilities that fill with mountain 
runoff but, because of drought, are running thin. January's storms - coming amid the much
antlclpated El Nino winter - have been beneficial, but reservoir levels remain lower than normal. 

Lake Oroville, the state's largest reserve, Tuesday stood at 60 percent of its historical average for the 
date. 

The state water system works alongside the federally run Central Valley Project In moving mountain 
supplies to cities and farms. 

Federal officials have not projected how much water they will deliver this year. But in an 
announcement last week, they warned recipients that 1t might not be much because the drought
stricken system remains In recovery. 



BROWN & CALDWELL'S California Water News 
- 1/25/16 

Feds to California farmers: Water reserves 
low despite recent rains 

BY RYAN SABALOW AND DALE KASLER, SACRAMENTO BEE 

Farmers are harvesting El Niiio by 
flooding their fields. dkasler@sacbee.com 

Even as steady rains drenched the Sacramento 
Valley on Friday, federal dam managers Issued 
a bleak proclamation to farmers hopeful that 
recent rain and snow might translate Into 
more water deliveries for their crops. 

On Friday, the Bureau of Reclamation Issued 
notice that reservoir levels behind Central 
Valley Project dams remained unusually low 
despite recent rains and heavy snowpack. 

The notice is likely to portend another rough 
year for the thousands of Sacramento and San Joaquin Valley farmers whose water districts contract 
with the bureau for deliveries. Last year, the federal Central Valley Project made zero deliveries for 
the second straight year to many of Its customers because of the drought. 

Farmers with junior water rights In the San Joaquin Valley are bracing for another year with no 
deliveries, said Johnny Amaral, a deputy general manager for Westlands Water District, whlch sel'\les 
farmers over a vast swath of land In Fresno and Kings counties. 

"Zero allocation again will be traumatic - not just for us - but for everybody who depends on water 
deliveries," Amaral said. "It's a huge blow." 

Bureau officials said Friday that "reservoir carryover storage" at the end of the 2015 water year, which 
ended in September, was 2.9 m1111on acre-feet. That ls 24 percent of the system's total capacity and 
47 percent of the 15-year average for six critical Central Valley Project reservoirs: Shasta, New 
Melones, Trinity, Folsom, Miiierton and San Luis. 

Even with recent rains, officials said the reservoirs remain nearly 1 million acre-feet lower than they 
were a year ago. 

Spokesman Shane Hunt said the Bureau of Reclamation Is required to notify contractors by Feb. 15 
whether 2016 will be another "critical" year for water allocations. The actual allocation figure will be 
announced In late February. The statistics released Friday represent a more general supply outlook. 

"It kind of sets the stage for what's coming next month," Hunt said. 

Last month, the state Department of Water Resources told farmers and cities that rely on the Stm 
Water Proiect they can expect just 10 percent of normal deliveries this year. That's below the 20 
percent allocation shipped last year. 

So far California's winter precipitation has been somewhat above average, but not extraordinary 
enough to reverse the impacts of four severely dry years. The statewide snowpack is 113 percent of 
average for this date. It's 124 percent in the northern Sierra. 

1 of2 



Rainfall in the Sacramento Valley is running at 114 percent of average, and 120 percent In the San 
Joaquin Valley. 

"With this promising news and El Nino storms beginning to materialize, we are feeling encouraged," 
said David Murillo, the Bureau of Reclamation's Mid-Pacific regional director. "However, storage In our 
reservoirs remains low, and we must be prudent as we develop lnltral operation plans and allocations 
for CVP water contractors." 

Amaral, the Westlands deputy director, said he was frustrated that even with recent storms causing 
regional flooding, water Is washing out to sea instead of heading south through pumps In the 
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. Last week, state officials said they had to shut down the pumps that 
divert water to Southern California to protect endangered Delta smelt. 

Westlands Is among the agricultural distncts pressing to loosen endangered species protections to 
provide more water for cropland. 

2of2 



L. A. TIMES - 1/22/16 

Lawmakers want to put Gov. Jerry Brown's 
delta tunnels plan before voters 
Melanie MasonContact Reoorter. L. A. TIMES 

Lawmakers representing the Sacramento-San Joaquin delta, the heart of Califomla's water system, 
have Introduced a bill that would make Gov. Jerry Brown's controversial twin tunnels project subject 
to statewide voter approval. 

"The Legislature should be able to weigh In on this. And certainly the people should be able to weigh 
in on this," said Assemblywoman Susan Talamantes E99man CD-Stockton), an author of the bill. 

The $15-billion construction project, which ls currently In the administrative approval process, Involves 
two massive tunnels under the delta that would transport Sacramento River water farther south to the 
state's agricultural and urban hubs. 

The tunnels have become a signature issue for Brown, who argues It ls necessary to shore up the 
state's ecologically and structurally fragile waterworks. But the plan faces stiff opposition from delta
area landowners, who argue more water exports could harm the surrounding environment. 

Brown In duded an oblique reference to the tunnels project In his State of the State address Thursday, 
listing "reliable conveyance• as a necessity to protect californla's water supplies. His office made the 
connection more overtly, releasing a slickly produced video touting the delta plan as a crucial upgrade 
to the state's water infrastructure. 

But the tunnels already face one challenge at the ballot box: an initiative slated for November 
2016 would require voter approval for many public works projects, Including the delta plan. 

Now Eggman and other delta-area lawmakers of both parties want to explicitly single out the tunnels 
project for a statewide vote. 

"Let's have this statewide conversation about if this Is the project we need,• Eggman said. 

The ballot box has not been kind to other efforts to rework the state's water system. 

In 1982, voters overturned legislation to build a peripheral canal around the delta, funneling water 
south. The vote spilt regionally -- Southern Californians were strongly m favor, while those in the 
north decisively rejected the plan ·- underscoring the fraught geographic battle lines In the state's 
water wars. 

On Friday, the Brown administration struck a dismissive tone on the latest proposal. 

"We see no need to comment on this," spokeswoman Deborah Hoffman said. 

Brown would probably veto any legislation that could imperil the project. And the bill faces other 
political hurdles in the Legislature. The tunnels are backed by some of the Capitol's most Influential 
players, including business groups, labor unions and powerful water d1stncts. 

Eggman, acknowledging the measure's dim outlook, said she would "do her best" to get it to the 
governor's desk, but said the bill also had value In "having the conversation• about the project's 
merits. 



BROWN 8t CALDWELL'S California Water News 
- 1/22/16 

Reservoir supporters heartened by governor's 
speech 

California Gov. Jerry Brown Is applauded by 
lawmakers as he walks down the center Isle of the 
Assembly chambers to give his annual State of the 
State address to a joint session of the legislature, 
Thursday, Jan. 21, 2016, In Sacramento, Calif. Rich 
Pedroncelli AP Photo 

·...:...;..~~~~~~~~~~~~-' 

The Associated Press 

SACRAMENTO, CAUF. The latest on Gov. Jerry Brown's State of the State address In Californla (all 
t imes local): 

Gov. Jerry Brown's brief mention of water projects in his State of the State address Is drawing praise 
from lawmakers who want to build new reservoirs. 

The Democratic governor told lawmakers Thursday there's no magic bullet but a series of actions are 
needed to manage water. 

He says those steps should Include new water storage and new technology, along with twin tunnels to 
help ship water from the San Joaquin Delta to Southern California. 

Voters In 2014 approved $7.5 billion for water projects. 

Republican Sen. Jim Nielsen of Gerber says he's "so glad• to hear Brown support water storage. He 
urges approval of the proposed Sites Reservoir north of Sacramento. 

Democratic Assemblyman Jim Cooper of Elk Grove says canfornia must take a serious look at 
improving water Infrastructure, including more storage. 

Gov. Jerry Brown made no mention of high-speed rail In his annual State of the State speech to state 
lawmakers. 

The $68 bllllon project has been a top priority for the Democratic governor. 

Republicans have fiercely criticized it. 

1of3 



Brown focused Instead Thursday on deferred maintenance for roads, highways and bridges. 

He pushed for an Increase In taxes and fees that would be dedicated to Improving roadways. 

Legislative Democrats say they can spend some of Callfomla's budget surplus on expanded 
government services without disrupting Gov. Jerry Brown's push for fiscal restraint. 

Brown did not push for new programs In his annual State of the State speech Thursday, urging 
lawmakers Instead to focus on paying down debts and liabilities incurred In the past. 

Assembly Speaker Toni Atkins says the governor always focuses on austerity, but the Assembly can 
responsibly consider Investments in schools, the environment and reducing poverty. 

The San Diego Democrat says news coverage of the governor's speech Is often focused on looking for 
an adult In the room. But Atkins says the adults In the Legislature built the rainy day fund and have 
passed budgets on-time flve years in a row. 

callfornla Republicans are praising the message of fiscal restraint In Democratic Gov. Jerry Brown's 
annual State of the State address. 

But GOP lawmakers were critical of Brown's push Thursday to raise taxes and fees for transportation 
Infrastructure. 

Republican Sen. Patricia Bates of Laguna Niguel says Brown's emphasis on paying existing 
commitments Is "right on target." But Bates says the governor undermined his point by pushing for 
higher taxes. 

Assembly Minority Leader Chad Mayes of Yucca Valley says California must spend more of the money 
it already collects on transportation before considering a tax hike. 

Brown called a special session last year to deal with a backlog in transportation Infrastructure needs, 
but his effort has not gained traction. 

He urged lawmakers Thursday to "bite the bullet• and approve new taxes and fees. 

Gov. Jerry Brown Is urging canrornia lawmakers to "bite the bullet• and approve new taxes and fees 
dedicated to transportation. 

The Democratic governor told the Legislature In his annual State of the State speech Thursday that it's 
Impossible to maintain roads and bridges without a dedicated source of revenue. 

He says ideology and politics are barriers stand in the way but "one way or another, the roads must 
be fixed.• 

Brown called a special session last year to deal with a backlog in transportation infrastructure 
spending, but his effort has not gained traction. 

Republican Sen. Jim Nielsen of Gerber says road construction can be funded without a tax hike and 
the GOP won't support one. 

Tax Increases require a support from a supermajorlty of lawmakers, so Democrats can't raise taxes 
without Republican votes. 

Gov. Jerry Brown opened his annual State of the State address with a joke about spending his $24 
mllllon of campaign cash on a ballot proposition allowing him to seek a fifth term. 

The 77-ycar-old Democrat Is barred by term limits from running for office again. 

Brown delivered his 14th State of the State speech to the Legislature on Thursday. 

He did not outline new programs, saying he wants to focus Instead on how to pay for commitments 
already made. 

Brown says economists can't confidently predict the next recession, and caHfornla must be prepared 
to pay its obligations during the next economic downturn. 

He's beginning his sixth year as governor after he previously held the post from 1975 to 1983. 

2 of3 



Gov. Jerry Brown says he's not outlining new programs in his annual State of the State address and 
wants to forus instead on how to pay for commitments already made. 

Brown laid out his next vision for the future of California on Thursday In the annual speech to the 
Legislature. 

In his prepared remarks, Brown says California has already taken several steps to tackle growing 
economic inequality that Include a minimum wage hike, a tax credit for low-wage workers and health 
coverage for the children of people who can't prove they're legally In the country. 

The 77-year-old Democrat Is entering his sixth year as governor after he previously held the post from 
.1975 to 1983. 

Brown spent much of last year focusing on California's efforts to address climate change, his signature 
issue. 

Gov. Jerry Brown is laying out his next vision for the future of Californla as he delivers his annual 
State of the State address. 

Brown's speech to the Legislature Thursday morning comes as the 77-year-old Democrat enters his 
sixth year as governor after he previously held the post from 1975 to 1983. 

Brown spent much of last year focusing on California's efforts to address climate change, his signature 
Issue. He was criticized for not being engaged enough In the two special sessions he called to address 
transportation and health care financing. 

He's also still promoting his massive Infrastructure projects on high-speed rail and to build twin water 
tunnels In the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. 

3 of3 



L.A. TIMES - 1/21/16 

Feinstein water plan would fund recycling, 
desalination and storage 

Sen. Dianne Feinstein speaks on the Senate 
floor. 

Sarah 0 . Wire, Contact Reporter, L A. TIMES 

Callfomla's congressional delegation continued to 
wrangle over how to respond to the Golden State's 
water crisis Thursday when Sen. Dianne Feinstein (0-
Calif.) released what she called a "discussion draft" of 
proposed legislation. 

Feinstein said In a statement that the bill addresses long-term and short-term water concerns. 

"In my 23 years in the Senate, this has been the most difncult bill to put together. The maxim that 
whiskey's for drinking and water's for fighting Is alive and well In California, H she said. 

The bill does not mandate how much water should be pumped from the Central Valley Project or the 
State Water Project, which move water from Northern Cahfomla to farms and cities to the south. 
Those decisions would be left In the hands of state and federal officials. 

For the short term, the leglslatlon Includes provisions aimed at capturing water from El Nlf'io storms. It 
would allow water agencies to Increase pumping during winter storms, and they would no longer be 
required to "pay back" the Increase by reducing pumping later. 

For long-term water needs, It authorizes $1.3 billion in funding for Western states for desalination, 
recycling and storage. 

A summary of the blll and the full text are available on Feinsteln's website. 

"This bill will not satisfy every water Interest in the state, but we have tried mightily to listen and 
absorb commentary from Interested parties, • Feinstein said. 

She said she will meet over the weekend with environmental groups, farmers and water districts and 
next week with House members. 

"The bill reflects many meetings betweenOemocrats and Republicans, water districts, cities, rural 
communities, farmers, fishermen and a number of environmental groups. This Is a bill that offers real 
help to California while adhering to the laws and blologlcal opinions that protect fish and wildlife," she 
said. 

When the text of the draft was released, House members were on recess and the Senate had 
adjourned ahead of a massive winter storm expected to hit Washington on Friday. Staff members for 
several House members said the release was a surprise. 

Rep. David Valadao (R-Hanford), whose water plan passed the House last year, said the two sides 
could come together to work on a compromise If the Senate approved Feinstein's proposal. 

10F2 



"There is significant work to be done. With millions of gallons of water flowing out Into the ocean every 
day, throwing taxpayer dollars at this problem will not provide those suffering with the drought relief 
they so desperately need," he said ln a statement. 

Rep. Jeff Denham (R-Turlock) said in a statement that Feinstein's draft Is similar to leglslation she has 
proposed that the Senate rerused to consider. 

"It's ridiculous, especially given that millions of gallons are flowing to the sea dally and farmers face 
zero allocations this spring. The people of the valley should not confuse motion with action," he said. 

Rep. Jerry McNerney's spokesman said the congressman hadn't seen a copy of Feinstein's legislation. 
The Stockton Democrat, who is working on his own water bill, said he will meet with Feinstein to 
discuss water policy next week. 

California's SS-member congressional delegation has warred publicly and privately in recent months as 
they've tried to reconcile various water policy proposals. 

Valadao's bil l passed the House in June, but the White House signaled at the time that President 
Obama would veto It. The House blll aimed to funnel more water to San Joaquin Valley growers by 
reducing the amount used to support endangered fish populations. A bill sponsored by Feinstein, 
which focuses on water storage, desalination and other projects, hasn't been considered by the 
Republican-controlled Senate. 

The two sides say they were close to a compromise bill when, as the House and Senate rushed to 
finish their work before the December holidays, californla Republicans tried to Insert a partially 
negotiated water plan into a must-pass spending bill. 

Feinstein balked, accusing Republicans of implying thats.he supported the plan.Democrats were 
furious that the language might be Included without public Input. 

When the language wasn't included in the bill, Republicans sought to peg the failure on Feinstein. She 
responded by saying she'd file a new Senate version. 

20F 2 



L. A. TIMES - 1/14/16 

Brown defends delta tunnels as he rolls out 
tweaks to water plan 

Gov. Jerry Brown holds up the Callfornla Water 
Action Plan during his remarks at the Assn. of 
California Water Agencies conference on 
Thursday. (Rich Pedroncelli / Associated Press) 

Christine Maj-Que, L. A. TIMES 

Gov. Jerry Brown warned Thursday that If his 
multibillion-dollar delta tunnels proJect fails to move 
forward, it would deal a "body blow" to California's 
economy and prosperity. 

Hoping to combat the Idea that building the massive tunnels Is simply a water-grab that would benefit 
Southern California, Brown reiterated that Bay Area cities such as Livermore and Santa Clara derive 
large swaths of their water supply from the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. 

"We run the very substantial risk that water to Silicon Valley will be cut off and Callfomia's engine of 
wealth and innovation will be dealt a body blow. And I don't think anyone in their right mind would 
want that,• Brown said a~er an event hosted by the Assn. of California Water Agencies. 

Brown's comments came as his administration rolled out an update to a state water action plan, 
launched In 2014 as a road map for managing califomla's water. 

The revised plan continues to focus on conservation, repairing fish habitats, and preparations for the 
state's next drought. It also takes Into account major changes Instituted over the last two years, such 
as mandatory cuts to water usage, lawn restrictions for new housing developments and better 
groundwater management. 

But Brown used the rollout of the updated plan to express a sense of urgency to complete the delta 
tunnels, which he has said are crucial to the state's future. 

"If we build the conveyance correctly, If we manage It ... then we can produce more water reliably, and 
the whole system will work better for people, farmers and fish," Brown said Thursday. "And if we don't 
get that, the water wars will continue." 

The so-called "delta fix" pushed by the governor would build two massive tunnels underneath the 
Sacramento River, bypassing the delta to deliver water from the north to the semi-arid south, home to 
most of the state's population. 

Consensus on changes to the state's water delivery system has proved elusive; residents of the delta 
region resent that their water is being routed south, environmentalists have pressed concerns over the 
fish that get sucked Into pumps, and San Joaquin Valley farmers complain that limits placed on 
pumping to protect fish have decimated their farms. 

To those who say forget the fish: No. The fish are part of God's creation as are we, and we all have to 
make It work.- Gov. Jerry Brown, on finding a Delta water fix 

A coalition of labor and business groups voiced support for Brown's plan Thursday. 

1 OF2 



"Expanding water storage above ground and below ground Is necessary - but Ineffective if there is no 
way to reliably transport that water across the state," said Michael Quigley, executive director of the 
Alliance for Jobs, one of a number of groups touting the plan. 

The Santa Monica-based Natural Resources Defense Council said ln a statement that Brown's proposal 
doesn't do enough to restore the delta's ecosystem and that California should be focusing more on 
locaJ efforts to capture stormwater Instead of letting It flow to the ocean. 

The govenor's plan "not only distracts local agencies from making these key Investments, but it also 
fails to Improve and reduce diversions from this precious estuary," the group said In a statement." 

Brown has already been forced to scale down his delta project, which drew scrutiny from federal 
fishery regulators. The pared-down proposal is still under review by state and federal agencies. 
Construction of the tunnels will cost an estimated $15 billion. 

"This is not a nicety," Brown told reporters after the event when describing the tunnels project. "It's a 
fundamental necessity of californla's current and f'uture prosperity." 

20F 2 



12. 
Engineer's Report 

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALU.V 
MLJNICI~ WATERJ)ISTRICI 

FEBRUARY 2, 2016 

REPORT OF THE DISTRICT ENGINEER 
ON HYDROLOGIC CONDmONS 

4- Bald111i11 Park Kev Well (see attaclted graph) 

> Located in the central portion of the San Gabriel Valley withln the City of 
Baldwin Park and used as a general indication of waler elevations throughout the 
San Gabriel Valley 

> One vertical foot is equi vaJent to about 8,000 acre-feet of grom1dwater in the 
Main Basin 

> On December 28, 2015, the Baldwin Park Key Well groundwater elevation was 
177.0 feet. 

)> On January 22, 2016, the Baldwin Park Key Wel l groundwater elevation was 
179.0 feet (The current historic low at the Bald\\-in Park Key Well had been 174.0 
feet, which occurred on November 6, 2015). 

•!• An increase of 0.3 feet from the prior week and 2 feet from the prior 
month. About 1 foot lower than one year ago (represents about 8,000 
acre-feet.) Includes about 85,600 acre-feet of untreated imported water in 
cyclic storage accounts, which represents about 11 feet of groundwater 
elevation at the Key Well. 

• Resen•oir Storage a11d Releases 

> There are three dams and reservoirs located along the San Gabriel River above 
San Gabriel Canyon. Their primary function is for flood control and arc also used 
to store watershed runoff for subsequent groundwater replenishment. 

•!• Cogswell Reservoir is located highest in the watershed and has a 
maximum storage capacity of 1J,136 acre-feet 

•!• San Gabriel Reservoir is located downstream of and rccci ves releases from 
Cogswell Reservoir. and has a maximum storage capacity of 43,646 acre
feet 

(• Morris Reservoir is located downstream of and receives releases from Son 
Gabriel Reservoir, and has a maximum storage capacity of 28,696 acrc
feet. Releases from Morris Reservoir and San Gabriel Reservoir arc used 
at local surface water treatment plants and used for groundwater 
replenishment 

- 1 -



Report o{tllt District Enginur 011 Hvdrologic Conditions- Febr11an• 2. 2016 (contin11et/) 

•:• Total storage capacity is 83,478 acre-feet 
•:• Combined storage as of January 25, 2016 was 11,968 acre-feet (about l4 

percent of capacity). 
•:• San Gabriel Reservoir inflow was 24 cfs and release was 0 cfs as of 

January 25, 2016. 

•!• Morris Reservoir inflow was 8 cfs and release was 25 cfs as of January 25. 
2016. A portion of that release was diverted from the San Gabriel River at 
the Azusa Duarte intake for use by the Committee of Nine. 

• USG-3 

}> Located in San Gabriel Canyon just below Morris Dam, it represents Upper 
District's primary point of delivery of unlreated imported water for groundwater 
replenishment to the San Gabriel Valley. The typical delivery rate is about 190 
cfs (or about 375 acre-feet per day) 

•:• During October 2015, Upper District did not make deliveries of untreated 
imported water through USG-3. 

•:• USG-3 began deliveries on November 16, 2015 at a rate of about 53 7 
acre-feet per day. The total requested delivery was 16,200 acre-feet. 

• During November 2015, Upper District delivered 7,854.8 acre-feet 
of untreated imported water through USG-3. 

• During December 20 15, Upper District delivered 8,383.3 acre-feet 
of untreated imported water through USG-3. 

• On December 16, 2015, deliveries were completed and USG-3 was 
shutoff. 

• Sa11 Gabriel Ca11von Basi11 

}> San Gabriel District did not make deliveries to the San Gabriel Canyon Basin 
during December 2015. 

);.- Three Valleys District delivered 844 acre-feet to the San Gabriel Canyon Basin 
during December 2015. 

• Rai11fall (see attnclted graphs) 

~ Data are readily available on a daily basis and are indicative of comparative 
amount of rainfall in the San Gabriel Valley (percent of average) 

}> Puddingstonc Dam as of January 26, 20 I 6 
•!• Average rainfall from July I~• through January 31 of each year is about 

9.45 inches 
(• Rainfall during July 1, 2015 through January 26, 2016 is 7.85 inches, 

which is 83 percent of average 
•!• Rainfall last year (during July 1, 2014 through January 31, 20 J 5) was 

about 5.49 inches, which is 58 percent of average 

-2-



Report o{t/1e District Engineer on Hrdrologic Co11ditions-Februoo• 2. 2016 (conti11ued) 

);i- Los Angeles Civic Center as of January 26, 20 16 
•:• Average rainfall from July l51 through January 3 P1 of each year is 7.25 

inches 
•:• Rainfall during July 1. 2015 Lhrough January 26, 2016 is 6.54 inches, 

which is 90 percent of average 
•:• Rainfall last year (during July I. 2014 through January 31, 2015) was 5.72 

inches, which is 79 percent of average 

• Waler Quality 

~ Water systems arc required by the Division of Drinking Water (DDW) to col lect 
water qualicy data from source wells and provide the results to DDW staff 
pursuant to Tille 22 

•:• During January 2016, 26 wells were sampled under Title 22 
•!-- During December 2015, 38 wells were sampled under TitJe 22 
•!• During December 2015. Stetson Engineers lnc. received no public notice 

of wells shut down due to contamination 

-3-



fjj 
w 
u.. 
z 
z 
0 

~ :> 
UJ 
...J 
w 

140 ..... 
CJ) ..... .. .., 

co co $ CJ) CJ) 

C:. .... .. c • .., .. .., .., 

KEY WELL ELEVATION INCLUDING 
IMPORTED WATER IN CYCLIC 

STORAGE (MEASURED) 

WATERMASTER 
OPERATING GUIDELINES 1-1--=- --+-- 1 

(7) 

~ 0 
~ ~ :> c ..., .. .., 

FOR BASIN 
REPLACEMENT WATER 

NATURAL KEY WELL ELEVATION 
(CALCULATED) 

0 q ~ N .., .., 
~ ~ .... "' ~ ~ C? ~ q ~ c ..... 

3 c "' 
c: :> c .. c ::> c 

!1l ..., .. .., "' .., .. .., .. .., "' .., .., .., .., .., 
~ 

..... .... q ~ 
::> c :> .., .. .., .., 

MONTH 

IMPORTED WATER IN 
CYCLIC STORAGE 

~ ~ $ OI 2 0 -~ ... 
C:. c c :> c "' 3 ... .., .. ..., m .., .. .., .., .., .., 

... 
~ :;: 

;> c: ..., ... .., 
N .., .., 

~ • .,, It) co co - ... - ... ... ::L - ... .... c .... c ~ c C:. .... 
::> "' ::> "' .., .. ...., .. .. ...., .. .., .., .., .., .., 

• 

STETSO~ ENGINEERS INC. 
UPPER SAN GABRJEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

Covina San Rarael Mesa. Arizona --
a~q .. ~ WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERS 

BALDWIN PARK KEY WELL 
GROUNDWATER ELEVATION 



50 

45 

40 

35 

C/) 30 w 
I 
0 z 
z 25 
...J 
...J 

~ 
z 
~ 20 

15 

10 

5 

-~-
EL NINO YEARS: 

1982-83 c 37.20 in, 

1 1994-95 = 35.59 in, 
1997-98 .. 35.15 In, 
2004.05 • 43.55 in 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan 

S IT l ~O'I t "Cl'lEt, R" l 'I( . 
Covlrnl S.. R .. aol M11>a, MzoM 

WATEll Rt.SOURCE ENGINEEHS 

•oata as of January 26, 2016 

END OF MONTH 

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIC 

ACCUMULATED RAINFALL 
AT PUDDINGSTONE DAM (STATION NO. 96-C) 



10 
(/) CURRENT YEAR 
w RAINFALL IS 
J: 6.54 INCHES 
CJ 
z 
z 8 
-' 
-' 
~ 
z 
<( 
a:: 6 

LAST YEAR 
RAINFALL 

4 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

END OF MONTH 

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIC 
\lt.T'O' t 'C1'rt:R.\ I'\{: 
Co...\11 San RltMI Mesa. Mtona ACCUMULATED RAINFALL 
WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERS AT LOS ANGELES CIVIC CENTER 



USG-3 DELIVERIES 
(acre-feet) 

End of 
Month l!§il Cost 
Apr-05 0 .00 $246.65 
May•OS 0.00 $246.65 
Jun-05 0.00 $246.65 
Jul-05 0.00 $246.65 
Aug-05 1,042 20 $246.65 
sep.QS 4,836.30 S246.65 
Oct-05 4.848.50 $246.65 
Nov-05 7,597.00 $246.65 
Dec-05 9,98680 $246.65 
Jan--06 8 ,243 30 $246.65 
Feb-06 7,434.30 $251.90 
Mar-OS 9,488 20 $251.90 
Apr.00 916.40 $251.90 
May-OS 599.10 $251.90 
Jun--06 0.00 $251.90 
Jul..Q6 0.00 $251.90 
Aug-06 0.00 $251.90 
Sep.06 0.00 $251.90 
Oct-OS 0.00 $251.90 
Nov-OS 0.00 $251.90 
Deo-06 0.00 $251.90 
Jan-07 0.00 $25190 
Feb-07 0.00 $251.90 
Mar-07 0.00 $251.90 
Apr-07 0.00 $251.90 
May-07 0.00 $251.90 
Jun-07 0.00 $251.90 
Jul-07 1.733.80 1/ $251.90 
Aug-07 1,813.10 1/ $251.90 
Sep-07 1,842.40 1/ $251.90 
Oct-07 1,961.60 1/ $251.90 
Nov-07 2,013 20 21 $251.90 
Dec-07 1.965 30 21 $251.90 
Jan-08 1,745.90 21 $251.90 
FelH>8 0.00 S251.90 
Mar-08 0.00 S251.90 
Apr-08 0.00 $251.90 
May-08 0.00 S251.90 
Jun-08 0.00 $251.90 
Jul-08 0 .00 $251.90 
Aug-08 0.00 $251.90 
Sep-08 000 $251 .90 
Oct-08 0 .00 $251.90 
Nov-08 0.00 $251 .90 
Oec-08 0.00 $251 90 
Jan-09 0.00 $251.90 
Feb-09 0.00 $251.90 
Mar-09 000 $337 00 
Apr-09 0.00 $337 00 
May-09 0.00 $337 00 
Jun-09 000 $337.00 
Jul-09 000 $337.00 
Aug-09 0.00 $337.00 
Sep-09 0.00 $337.00 

page 1 of3 



USG-3 DELIVERIES 
(acre-feet) 

End of 
M2!!!h USG-3 Cost 
Oct-09 0.00 $386.00 
Nov-09 0.00 $386.00 
Dec-09 0.00 $386.00 
Jan-10 579.50 $526.00 
Feb-10 0.00 $526.00 
Mar-10 4,620.90 $526.00 
Apr-10 10,876.00 S526/S655 
May-10 0.00 $655.00 
Jun-10 000 $655.00 
Jul-10 0.00 $655.00 
Aug-10 0.00 $655.00 
Sep-10 2,052.70 $655.00 
Oct-10 10,423.30 $655.00 
Nov-10 11,439.50 $655.00 
Dec-10 1,495.50 $655.00 
Jan-11 0.00 $569.00 
Feb-11 0.00 $569.00 
Mar-11 1.30220 31 $569.00 
Apr-11 1,441.70 31 $569.00 
May-11 1,974 60 $429.00 
Jun-11 5,254 90 4/ $429.00 
Jul-11 9, 186.20 51 $479.00 
Aug-11 4,845.80 $47900 
Sep-11 7,394.30 $479.00 
Oct-11 000 $597.00 
Nov-11 0.00 $597.00 
Dec-11 0.00 $597.00 
Jan-12 0.00 $640.00 
Feb-12 0.00 S640.00 
Mar-12 0.00 S640.00 
Apr-12 0.00 $640.00 
May-12 0.00 $640.00 
Jun-12 0.00 $640.00 
Jul-12 0.00 $640.00 
Aug-12 0.00 $640.00 
Sep-12 000 $640.00 
Oct-12 8 ,753.30 $640.00 
Nov-12 3,281.40 $640.00 
Dec-12 0.00 $640.00 
Jan-13 0.00 $673.00 
Feb-13 0.00 $673.00 
Mar-13 0.00 $673.00 
Apt-13 0.00 $673.00 
May-13 0.00 5673.00 
Jun-13 0.00 5673.00 
Jul-13 0.00 5673.00 
Aug-13 0.00 $673.00 
Sep-13 0.00 $673.00 
Oct-13 16,093.80 $673.00 
Nov-13 5,120.80 $673.00 
Dec-13 4.788.80 $673.00 
Jan-14 0.00 $673.00 
Feb-14 2,315.90 $673.00 
Mar-14 2,720.20 $673.00 

page 2of 3 



!,.!SG-3 DELIVERIES 
(acre-feet) 

End of 
Month USG-3 Q2!! 
Apr-14 249.40 $673.00 
May-14 0.00 $67300 
Jun-14 0.00 $673.00 
Jul-14 358.40 61 $673.00 
Aug-14 1,204.00 61 $67300 
Sep.14 1,20400 61 $673.00 
Oct-14 2,695.30 71 $673.00 
Nov-14 3,62890 $673.00 
Dec-14 3,211 60 $673.00 
Jan-15 3,482.10 81 $673.00 
Feb-15 4,729.30 91 $673.00 
Mar-15 6,464.30 10/ $673.00 
Apr-15 4,877.50 11/ $673.00 
May-15 3,630.40 $673.00 
Jun-15 3,355.10 $673.00 
Jul-15 0.00 $673.00 
Aug-15 0.00 $673.00 
Sep.15 0.00 $673.00 
Oct-15 000 $673.00 
Nov-15 7,854.80 $673.00 
Dec-15 8,383.30 $673.00 

Note; 
1/ All water deliveries were ror CIC/Azusa deliveries 
21 All water deliveries were ror Azusa/Glendora deliveries 
31 Deliveries made through Cens.48. 
41 or the 5,254 90 AF. 258 s AF was delivered through CenB-48 
51 or the 9, 186.20 AF, 564.6 AF was delivered through CenB-48. 
61 Dehvenes made through UD-SGP. Debveries were ror Azusa 
71 Or the 2,628.9 AF, 1,234.6 AF was defivered through UD-SGP. 
81 or the 3,482.1 AF, 745.3 AF was detivered through CenB-48. 
91 or the 4,729.3 AF, 1,626.3AF was delivered through CenB-48 
10/ Or the 6,464.3 AF, 2,826.9 AF was delivered through CenB-48. 
111 or lhe 4,8n.5 AF, 1,301.s AF was delivered through CenB-48. 
•July 2014 through October 2014 reflects 1,000 AF deduction made to Canyon Basin through UD-SGP. 

January 2015 through April 2015 reflects CenB-48 adjustment rrom 10,000 AF to 6,500 AF. 

page 3or3 



2533 

During December 2015, 38 wells were sampled under Title 22. Raw water results from active 
wells that do not pump to a treatment plant follow: 

Contaminant 

PCE 
TCE 

Range (ppb) 

ND-1.4 
N0-1 .7 

In addition, 26 wells were sampled under Title 22 in January 2016. 

MCL (ppb) 

5 
5 



14. 
MWO Report 

Summary Report for 
The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 

Board Meeting 
January 12, 2016 

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

Direc1or Martinez was removed fTom the Communications and Legislation Committee. Directors Dick 
and Zurita were assigned to the Fngineering and Operations Committee. Director Lowenthal was 
removed from the Fimincc and Insurance Commiuee; and Director Paskett was added to the Committee. 
Director Ackerman wns added to the Integrated Resources Planning Committee. Director Paskett was 
added to the Legal and Claims Committee. Director Dick was removed from the Organi:Gation, Personnel 
and Technology Committee; and Directors Barbre, McKenney and Zurita were added to the Committee. 
Din:ctor Paskett was added to the Special Committee on Bay.Delta. Directors Maninez and Koret7 were 
removed ti-om the Water Planning and Stewardship Committee; and Directors Wunderlich and Paskett 
were added to the Committee. (Agenda Item SD) 

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITI'EE 

Appropriated $4.25 million: authorized design to improve drainage at each CRA pumping plant; 
authorized preliminary design to replace the CRA domestic water systems; authoriud design of conduit 
structural protection at 22 locations along lhe aqueduct; and authorized preliminary design to control 
erosion at eight localions along the aqueduct. (Approp. 15483) (Agenda Item 8-1) 

Appropriated $2.7 million; authorized final design of discharge line isolation couplings at the Colorado 
River Aqueduct pumping plants; aod authorized design to replace overhead cranes at each of the plants. 
(Approp. 15481) (Agenda Item 8-2) 

INTEGRATED RESOURCES PLANNLNG COMMITfEE 

Adopted the 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan Update. (Agenda Item 8-3) 

LEGAL AND CLAIMS COMMITIEE 

Received a report on Bradley Wayne N1111 v. J'/etropolita11 Water District o/Southern Califorma, 
Los Angeles Superior Court Case No. BC550863; and authorized an increase in the maximum amount 
payable under contract with Atkinson. Andel son, Loya, Ruud & Romo for legal services by $200,000 to 
an amount not to exceed $550,000. (Agenda Item 8-4) 

WATER PLANNING ANU STE WARDSHIP COMM IITEF. 

Authorized the General Manager to enter into a pilot program agreement with Bard Water District, and 
land management and seasonal fallowing agreements with farmers in the district, consistent wiih the 
terms outlined in the Board memorandum and in a form approved by the General Counsel; and approved 
payment of up to $1 .8 million for funding the pilot program. (Agenda Item 9- l} 



CONSENT CALENDAR 

In other action, the Board: 

Adopted a resolution supporting an application to the Bureau of Reclamation for WaterSMART grant 
funding for high-efficiency clothes washers; authorized the General Manager to accept grant funds, if 
awarded; and authorized the Genernl Manager to enter into a contmct for the grant funds. 
(Agenda Item 7-1) 

Appropriated $980,000; and awarded $413.186.30 pump procurement contract to Peerless Pump 
Company for the F. E. Weymouth Water Treatment Plan1 washwater tanks. (Approp. 15477) 
(Agenda Item 7-2) 

Certified the Final Environmental Impact Rep0r1 for planned improvements at and near the Rohen 8 . 
Diemer Water Treatment Plant; adopted the Findings or Fact, the Statement of Overriding 
Considerations, and the Mitigation Monitoring and Rep011ing Program; and approved the Diemer 
Upgrades Project for purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act. (Agenda Item 7-3) 

Appropriated SI. I million; and authorized fmal design of urgent prestrcssed concrete cylinder pipe 
repairs at two locations on the Sepulveda Feeder. (Approp. I 5496) (Agenda I tern 7-5) 

OTHER MATTERS: 

In other action, the Board: 

Presented ten-year service pins to Directors John Murray and Jesl'.ts Quiflonez, representing the City 
of Los Angeles. (Agenda Item SC) 

TH IS INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE CON SJ DER ED THE OFFJCI AL MINUTES OF THE 
MEETING. 

Board leuers related to the items in this summary are generally posted in the Board Letter Archive 
approximately one week after the board meeting. In order to view them and their attachments, please 
copy and paste the following into your browser http:l/edmsidm.mwdh2o.com/idmwcb/home.nsp. 



16. 
W ATERT\1ASTER 

REPORT 

Summary Report for the 

Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster 

Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting 

January 6, 2016 

Election of Officers for 2016 
The Board appointed the following officers for 2016. 

Chairman - James Byerrum 
Vice Chairman - David Michalke 
Secretary - Dan Arrighi 
Treasurer - Ron Bow 

Public Hearing on Watermaster S·Year Water Quality and Supply Plan 
The Board received no comments during the public hearing and adopted the Five-Year Water Quality and 

Supply Plan as presented. 

San Gabriel Valley Water Company, Section 28 Application to Destroy Wells 
The Board approved the applications to destroy Well's B7A, B7B, B7C, B70, B9A, BUA, BUB. 

Attorney's Report 
The Attorney briefly reported the United States Fish and Wildlife Service Santa Ana Sucker Draft Recovery 
Plan (SAS Plan). He added that efforts are underway amongst stakeholders and Watermaster staff, to include 
language in the SAS Plan to protect water rights, similar to language included in the management plan for 
the National Monument. The Attorney also reported on the ongoing negotiations relative to the renewal of 
the BPOU Project Agreement. He then announced that Governor Brown appointed Tom Long, a collegue at 
Nossarnan, LLP, to the LA County Superior Court. He added that Mr. Long has been assisting Watermaster 
staff with BPOU insurance matters and that Ms. Joan Cot kin, will replace Mr. Long in that capacity. 

Engineer's Report 
The Consulting Engineer gave a brief report on current Basin conditions and canyon storage. He also reported 
that all four landfills were inspected and found to be operating normally with no violations. 

Executive Officer's Report 
The Executive Officer provided a written report on outside activities. 

1of1 I Page 



MEMORANDUM 
Directors' Activity Report - (AB 1234) 17. Jn accordance with CA Government Code Section 53232.3 (d) 

DIRECTORS' 
REPORT (AB 1234) January 2016 

ANTHONY R. FELLOW - DIVISION 1 
Date Event Descripbon 

1/29-31/16 Independent C1l1cs Association Discussion; Prop 47 Impacts and Updates; CALPERS; Legislative 
Wincer Seminar Update; Terrorism In your Community. 

Santa Barbara, CA SJu:iikers.; Charlie Beck, LA County Chief of Police 

CHARLES M. TREVINO - DIVISION 2 
Date Event Descrtpt:ion 

No reportable activity to report 

ED CHAVEZ - DIVISION 3 
Date Event Description 

1/29·31/16 Independent Cities Association Discussion: Prop 47 lmpaas and Updates; CALPERS; Legislative 
Winter Seminar Update; Terrortsm in your Community. 

Santa Barbara, CA S.p.eakus.; Charlie Beck. LA County Chief of Police 

MICHAEL R. TOUHEY - DIVISION 4 
Date Event Description 

1/29-31/16 Independent Cities Association Discussion: Prop 47 Impacts and Updates; CALPERS; Legislabve 
Winter Seminar Update; Terrorism in your Community. 

Santa Barbara, CA S11~alm::s; Charlie Deck. L.A County Chief of Police 

BRYAN URIAS - DIV1SION 5 
Date Event Description 

1/ll-13/16 California Contract Cll1es Association pjscussjon: Meet and Greet witll Legislators; Capital Briefing 
49111 Annual Leglslatlvc Tour Sessions; Open Discussions with Leadership, Legislatures and 

Sacramento, CA Colleagues. 

l ofl l Pa g c 

602 E. Hun1lnglo11 Olive, Suite B I Monrovia, CA 91016 I (6261 .ii.CJ 2297 (phonol I (626) ,.,.3 0617 (taxi lwww.uppe1dlslricl.org 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Committee Reports
	(a)	Government Affairs and Community Outreach 
	(b) Water Policy

	Consent Calendar
	(a)	Approve List of Demands
	(b)	Financial Reports – December 2016
	(b-1) Financial Statements
	(b-2) Quarterly Report on District Investments
	(b-3)	Director’s Public Outreach

	(c)	Adopt Resolution No. 2-16-562, endorsing WaterSMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grant for 2016
	(d)	Adopt Resolution No. 2-16-563, supporting West Basin Municipal Water District’s Desalination Project

	Action Items
	(a)	Approval of 2015-16 Water Education Grant Program Applications

	Information Items
	(a)	Press Releases
	(b)	Newspaper Articles

	Engineer's Report
	Metropolitan Report
	Watermaster Report
	AB 1234 COMPLIANCE REPORT 

